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Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Members of Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited (‘the
Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes
in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting
policy information and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS') specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and its loss ({including other comprehensive income), its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Gode of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Emphasis of Matter- Recognition of exceptional item

We draw attention to note 37 of the accompanying financial statements which describes that while the
management was of the view that the incentive recoverable by the Company under Faster Adoption
and Manufacturing of Hybrid and Electric Vehicles - Phase Il (FAME-II) scheme aggregating fo Rs.
5,005.58 lakhs (net of earlier assessed provision of Rs. 1,668.53 lakhs) were fully recoverable, based
on merits under the applicable regulations, the management voluntarily decided to forgo such
outstanding FAME incentive claims recoverable during the current year on account of long- term
business considerations as explained in the said note. Further, the Company has also refunded the
FAME incentives already received till 31 March 2023, aggregating to Rs. 4,430.34 lakhs along with
interest of Rs. 572.08 lakhs. The aggregate amount, of Rs. 10,008.01 lakhs pertaining to claims forgone
and refunded as above, has been disclosed as an 'exceptional item’ in the accompanying Statement
of profit and loss.

Cur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The Directors' Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors.
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of
the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act far
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liguidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Charlersd Accountanis
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the
Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errar,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls;

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and relatad disclosures made by management,

« Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern; and

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation; and

Ve communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we report that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are

not applicable to the Company since the Company is not a public company as defined under section
2(71) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) is not applicable.

Charioral Accauclants
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13. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure A a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

14 Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit,
we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a)

c)

d)

Chinlesed Accounlants

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial
statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in paragraph
14(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(as amended);

The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Hoard of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in paragraph 14(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of the Act and
paragraph 14{h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amended);

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company as on 31 March 2024 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in Annexure B wherein we have expressed an unmadified opinion; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given o us:

(i) the Company, as detailed in note 33 to the financial statements, has disclosed the impact
of pending litigation on its financial position as at 31 March 2024;

(i) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024;

(i) there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year endead 31 March 2024

(v} a The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 53(v) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any person(s) or entity(ies}, including
foreign entities ('the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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b,

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 53(vi) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by
the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {‘the Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries: and

Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain
any material misstatement.

(v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2024,

(vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, in respect of financial
year commencing on 1 April 2023, has used an accounting software for maintaining its
books of accounts which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same
has been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software
except that, the audit trail feature was not enabled at the database level for such accounting
software to log any direct data changes, as described in note 54 to the financial statements.
Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with, where such feature is enabled.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

DeepakiMittal
Partner

Mermbership Mo, 503843

RN

UDIN: 24503843BKFAPXT 368

Flace: Gurugram
Date: 28 May 2024

Charerod fncountantz
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2024

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we report that,

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets,

(b) The property, plant and eguipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, the frequency of physical verification programme adopted by the Company, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property (including investment properties)
(other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has adopted cost model for its Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{i)(d} of the Crder
is not applicable to the Company.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Gompany for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended) and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year, except for inventory lying with third parties. In our opinion, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and no
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed
as compared to book records.

(b) As disclosed in note 19 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned a
working capital fimit in excess of Rs 5 crore by banks or financial institutions based on the
security of current assets. The guarterly statements, in respect of the working capital limits have
been filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions and such statements are in
agreement with the books of account of the Company for the respective periods which were not
subject to audit/review, except for the following:

Chadered decounkinls
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the
members of Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31

March 2024
N | {Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Mature of
t::!g;l{:: | Working current Current :I?*;T‘.Iunf;td Aar;“;;':t
i p capital limit assets Quarter asset i Differance | Remarks
Jicin] sanctionad offered as type SapaE baaks of
institution return accounts
L security
HOFC Bank 2,500 Martgage of Stack 1,324.05 1301 69 2236 | The Company
Limited Immoveable | Quarter | Other 440043 | 450598 (6.45) | Submitted the
praperty of 1 ourrent retums to the banks
Promatar, assels based on provisional
s;qcks and Stack 1 347,80 1.347.80 | books of a:j:l:m;ls
olhar current F—— —T1— —— within the dug date
assets Qu;rter C{Jf:;; 277.94 = " | resulting in
i VEMNRNGES Vis-a-vis
— Sl - books of accounts
Stack 1,836.45 1,536.45 - | finalized by the
Cluarter Other B826.16 919.19 (83.02) | management
3 currant subsequantly
assols '
Cuartar Stock 1,9365.45 1.384.55 -
A Cther 230.07 230.07 -
current
asgets

(iii) The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of
the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company,

(v)

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable.

(vi)

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section

(1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/ services/ business activities.

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) (a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services
tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authoarities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months

fram the date they became payable.

Cherered Accominnts
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2024

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute except the following:

Name of | Nature of | Gross Amount | Period to | Forum Remarks
statute dues amount paid which the | where
(Rs. In | under amount dispute is
lakh) protest relates pending
(Rs. In
lakh}
Indian Stamp 3.34 - | FY 2021-| Chief -
Stamp Duty 22 controlling
duty Act, Revenue
1899 Authority,
Haryana

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no ftransactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been previously recorded in the books
of accounts.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment af interest thereon to
any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation
received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or lenders or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not raised any money by way of term loans during the year and did not
have any term loans cutstanding at the beginning of the current year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(ix}{c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short
term basis have, prima facie, not been utilised for long term purposes.

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary.

{x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi) {8) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,

no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed ar reported
during the period covered by our audit.

Clilered Accoumants
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2024

(xii}

(xiii)

{xiv)

(xv)

{evi)

(b) According to the information and explanations given o us including the representation made

to us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of
the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the period
covered by our audit,

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made

to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company, with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the
Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed under section
133 of the Act]. Further, according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not required to constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system which is commensurate with the size and nature of its business as
required under the provisions of section 138 of the Act.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for
the period under audit.

According to the information and explanation given fo us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of
section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934, Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(b) Based on the information and explanations given to US and as represented by the
management of the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have any CIC.

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately

preceding financial years amounting to Rs. 15 63747 lakhs and Rs. 2,841.36 lakhs respectively.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting

(xix)

Chartered Arcommlns

under clause 3(xviil) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the
Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of halance sheet as and when_they fall due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date, We, however, state tiiatthis’ighot an assurance
as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our pépefting is tﬂ- on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guara te¢ nor any asgurance that all
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2024

(%)

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given fo us, the Company does not mest the
criteria as specified under sub-section (1) of section 135 of the Act read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx) of the Order is nat applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone

financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of
said clause under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Deepak Mittal

Partner
Membership No.: 503843

UDIN: 2450384 3BKFAFX7368

Flace: Gurugram
Date: 20 May 2024

Chansred AncountEnl
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of Revolt
Intellicorp Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited {'the
Company'} as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of the Company's business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1CAT’) prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the ICAl Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exisis,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
staterments.

Charanad Accoushins
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Revolt
Intellicorp Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reascnable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial contrals with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
hecome inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024,
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076M/N500013

Huap i

Partner
Membership Mo.: 503843

e

UDIN: 24503843BKFAFX7368

Place: Gurugram
Date; 29 May 2024



Rewolt Intellizarp Private Limited
CIN:U342030L 2017 PTCAR05T 2

Balance Sheet as at 34 March 2024

[l ameunt in Rs. Lakhs, unless othanwisn statbed)

Mote s at Asat
31 March 2024 H March 2023

ASSETS

Mon-current asaals

Proparly, plant and eouipament 4 H30.47 101743
Righl of uge Rsses 5 5 899,29
Inkangible asseis G 77.1% 206,47
Irfangiola assets undar devalopment & AS.Ah 463 45
Financial assnis

- Invostments 1) 1.0
- Qb firsancisl gssrs i 117 1666
Mon-rurianl bae sssats (nel) ] 10,00 a4.0v¢
Crther non-curmant assels 1" 1,145,585 55248
#1447 2,035.50

Current asgals

Irwenbories 12 139496 LA
Financial asscts
- Trade recaivabias 12 23367 108.18
- Cast ardd cash anquividens 14 11.28 28.41
- Rark balances maher fhan cash and cimsh aquivelants 16 AAR 20 452,44
- Cdler linancial as=els T 175.67 877735
Qs cumant assels 18 1,870.40 ‘-.45!}.&
1,821.38 14, 34866
TOTAL ASSETS - &,063.15 16,204,16
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Erquity shara capital i7 184,30 184,30
Oher ety 18 {19,502.36} (2 E20.74)
119,318,08) (2,T06.44)
LIABILITIES

Nuon-gurrant liabililies
Financlal liabilities

- | prss liabililies A A4.58
e noa-curant liabililies 24 278.00 3B/
Pravizions b | 52388 e

e 541.88 1,016,258

Current llabliities
Finamncial llabilifics

- Brerowangs 19 19427 31 & 02075
- 1 piase Eabilities 20 53.68

- Trinde payablas 22
Tolal cutstanding duss of mxza enlerprises and susll BMMEMIises 25.82 320
Total maslanding dues of credilors olher than s eptams:s 1,841.30 362460

and small erirprises
- Cithior financial lisioilites 23 1,039.25 {,397.99
Frovisinns 1 L 1R 3468
Caher cunrenl Esbiltins 2 1 456.66 1,554.15
24,539,396 18,074.31
TOTAL EGUITY AND LIABILITIES ., &,063.18 16,30416_

HMaterial accounting palicy informaticn and accompanying neles are integral part aof the financial statements.

This i the Balance Sheet referred to in our repart of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on hehalf of the Directors
Charlerad Ancountanls Revolt Intallicorp Privals
Fitrin Feaqistratinn Mo, 0010/6MN! HEDI0T3 f !
h : .
"

Sandesp Kumar Wailhay
Direclor Direine
[¥IN: OB122548 DN OB T2

Decpak Mitgal
Partrer
tamiership Mo.. SUEE

Place: Gurugram Place: Gunsgram
Diatec 26 My §O24 Lisser 23 May 2024

Place: Curugraim
Liskar 24 May 2024

ul Muiraja
Canmpany Sacratary
Mambarshin Mo AJ1Z25

Fracn; Gurugram
Datre: 28 May 2024



Ravolt Intellicorp Private Limited
CIN:U24203DL2017PTC420572

Statemnent of Preflt and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HNotes For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Revanuo
Reavenue from operations
Cither income

Expenscs

Czosl of material consumad

Change ininventory

Emploves benefits axponse

Finance cosis

Depreciation and amortisation expansc
Other expansas

Loss before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional Items
Loss hefore tax

Tax expensa
Currend tax axpense
Defarred lax expense

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive Income
Iarms that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
Re-measurement of post-employment banafit obligstinns (net of tax)
Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive loss for the year

Earnings!/{loss) per equity share (Rs. 10 per equlty share}
Basic {Rs.)
Dilwted {Rs.)

25 11.117.48 24,135.30
% 73.18 132,36
11,190.65 24,267.66_
a7 592242 26,575.65
28 3,988.00 (4,464 58}
28 198151 1,660.78
30 1,070.28 376.70
31 361,45 43337
32 4.481.48 4.514.27
17,815.21 28, 101.07
o (6,624.56) {4,833.41)
37 10,008.01 -
{16,632.57) [4,833.41)
a T =
; (16,632.67) T(4.833.47)
20,93 38.62
20.893 39.63
3 (16,611.64) (4,793.78)
34
(902.47) (262.26)
(A02.AT) [262.28)

Materlal accounting polley information and accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred Lo In our report of oven date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registralion Mo_: 001076NF NS00013

A

Deepak I
Partnar
mambership Mo.: 503

Place: Gunugram
Date: 29 May 2024 |

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited

S

Sandeep Kumar
Diiractor

DOHM: 08122545 DiM: DEIPA172
Flace: Gurugram
Date: 28 May 2024

Place: Gurugram
Mate: 29 May 2024

hul Mutreja
Company Secretary
Mambarship Mo, A31225

Place: Gurdgram
Drate: 29 May 2024



Rewoll Intellicorp Private Limiled

CIN: U342030L 201 T PTCAZISTE

S{atemiant of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2024
{40 armount in R, Lakhs, unless ollierwlsn stated)

A Equity share capltal freder rale 17

Az at 31 March 2024

Barticulars Balanee at tha Changes i equity Hestated Dalancs at L’:hnngé: i eguily Balance 2t the end
heginning of e share capital dugto | the beginning of the | share capital during | of tha reparting year
repnring year prior period erroes rapnrting year the year
Equity share: capial " 154,30 £ 184,30 B 164.30

Bs at 31 March 2023

Fnrﬂ;:ular:

Halance al the

Changes in eguily

Restated balance 8l | Ghanges in equity

Balanca at the end |

peginming of the ghars capital due fo | Uhe beginning of the | share capltal during | of the raporting yrar
regorting year prior perled arrars reparing year tlee year
Tquil:.' ghara capilal 184,30 | Tad.30 10230
B. Odher aquity (roefor node 1E)
Particulars Reserves and surplus | Total ]
Retalned carnings Sacurities premium Employre stock Monay receleed
oplions outstanding againsl share
warrants
Balance as at 4 April 2022 (1, 142.20) 12,954 86 230 EHAT 1,903.04 |
Luss fov the yasr [4,843.41) - - - [4,833.47}
Stack nption kipsad dudng the year 2.30 230 -
Olhar compranensive Teone LG - - - s ]
(R sreaswement of pom-empknaiend bsnstt abiambiins, mef of ) - =
Balance as at 31 March 2023 {16,803.77] 12,264.00 = BaAT {2,H90.74)
Lags far the yaar (15832 7} - - = [18,532.04)
ey compiel@nsye Incoma 2083 = 2083
[Re-massuramen of posl-ampioymant boned abipanions, an of kg
|Halance 2 al 31 March 2924 (32,515.41) 12.054.85 - 6817 {18,502.38]|

Material aecounting poficy infosmiation and accompanying notes ane integral part of the tinancial stalaments.

Tis Is the Statement of Changes In Equity referred to In our repuert of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Charered Accounlants
Fign Registration Mo 0OT0TER RSO

Beepak Miggal
Pertnar

Fleca: Gunigrasm
Disha: 23 My 2024

For and nn hehalf of the Beard of Mrectors of

Rewoll Intaliicarp Frivate Limited

Cuie

Sandeep Kumar
Clrasler
DM 08122549

Place: Gunmgranm
Digler 40 May Jo2d

Company Sacrelany

Mamtceship Mo, A3122%

Maca: Guniean
Datar 29 Moy 2024

Walbhav
Cirachar
Dt D17

Flacs: Gunigram
Digha; 28 May Aod



Revolt Intellicorp Private Limitad
CIN:U342030L201TPTC420572

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount In Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

A, Cash flow from operating activities
Lozs before tax

Adjustments for:

FAME incantive writtan off

Depraciation and amortisation exponse
Intarest income

Liabilities written back

Zain an fermination of lease

Gialn on sale of propery, plant and equipment
Finance cost

Provision for bad and doubtful balances

Loss on sale of property, plant and eguipment
Operating loss hefore working capital changes

Meavement in working capital
{Increase) | decrease in assets
Inwentories

Trade recaivables

Othar assets

Financial assels

Increase | (decrease) In liahilities
Trade payables

Provisions

Financial liabilities

Othar liabilities

Cash used in operations

Med income tax (paid) § refunds (net)
Net cash flow used in operating activities (A)

B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of properly, plant and equipment and intangible assels (including
capital advance and payables)
Praceods from disposal of property, plant and equipment and intangible assals
Investmant in subsidiary company
Investment in/ (Froceeds from) fixed deposits (nat)
Interast income raceived
Met cash flow (used In) | generated from investing activities (B}

C  Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of long-term borrowings
(Repayment of) | procesds from shorderm borrowings {net)
Payment of lease liabilities
Interest paid
Met cash flow generated from financing activities <)

Met decrease in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended '
31 March 2023

(16,632.57) (4,855.41)
£,005.58 4
361.45 433.37
(25.29) (16.85)
: {35.00)
(7.04) {64 .48)
{1.52) -
5o0.13 306,76
E40.69 166814
= 0.85
(9,668.57) {2.550.60)
4.136.35 (3.972.75)
{125.49) 200.04
{1,214.93) 1,545.82
1,253,594 (4,515.09)
(6,845.73) 4 984,30
166.20 466158
{358.74) BRO.7S
41,65 4215
(12,613.32) (2,837.17)
54.07 (51.31)
{12,559.25) (2,888.48]
{106.61) (457 66}
277 (1,50
{1.00) g
207.24 (404.14)
25.29 14,61
127.69 {846.68)
5 (195.08)
13,406,506 4 253,83
e (56,57}
{990.13) (273.40)
12 416.43 3,725.40
{15.13) (9.77)
26,41 36,18
11.28 26.41




Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited

CIM:U342030L2017PTC420572

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
{&ll amount In Rs. Lakhs, unloss otherwise stated)

Motes

1) Cash and cash aquivalent comprises of (also refer note 14):

2) Refer note 48 for reconciliation of Fabilifes arsing from financing activitiss,

Balances with banks (current accounts)

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
11.28 2641
11.28 26.41

3) The abave cash flow stalemant has besn prepared under the "Indirect methed” as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard ('Ind AS") -7

"Statement of Cazh flow”,

Material aceounting policy information and accompanying notes are inlegral part of the financial statements.

This is the Cash Flow Statement as referred to in our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Charterad Accountants

Firm Registration Mo.: 001076M/ NSO0013

Deopak Miktal

Partner

Membarship Mo 503843

Place: Gurugram
Date: 25 May 2024

For and an behalf of the Board of Di
Revelt Intellicorp Private Limite

k‘::(.‘—
Sandeep Kumar

Diractor
DIk 08122549

Place: Gurugram
[Date: 28 May 2074

ul Mutreja
Company Secretary
Memberzhip Mo, A31225

Place: Gurugram
Drate; 28 May 2024

tors

Vaibhav Poonia
Director
DI DBS24Y 72

Place: Gurugram
Date: 20 May 2024



Ravolt Intellicarp Private Limited

CIN: 342030 2017PTC420572

Notes to the financial statements far the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1

3

Corporate information

Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited, (“the Company”) a private company was incorporated on 28th August 2017 under the provisions of Indian
Companies Act, 2013, The Company is engaged in the manufzcturing and selling of electric motorcycles, spare pails and other related
sarvices, The Company has iis regislercd office at Aerocity, Mew pelhl, India and its corporate office &t Guugram, Haryana, India.

Basls of preparation

(A} Tha financial statements of the Comparny have bean prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS') as notified by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, pursuant to Section 132 of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with Rule 3 of tha Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from lme to tims, prasentation reguirements of Division [I of Schedule Il 1o the Companies Act, 2013
Ind A% compliant schedule") and othar relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, excepl for the following assctz and liabilities:
a) Certain financial assets and labilities that are measurad at falr valug; and
b) Defined benafit plans-plan assets measured al fair value.

Ihe financial stalements have been prepared znd presented in INR, which is the Company's funchional currency. All financial informaticn
prasented in INA has been rounded 1o the nearest |akhs unless, excepl when otherwisa indicated,

{B) The Company has acquired 8 new subsidiary company in the name of Revelt Coco Limited on 2B harch 2024 {under CIN-
U4530001L 2021 PLC3E8EE3). As per Companias (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amanded by Companies (Accounts) Amandments Rulas 20186, the
Company has availed exemplion for preparation of consalidated fnancial statemants, being intermediate wholly ownad subsidiary company of
Rattanindia Enterprises Limited, who preparas the consolidated financial statemenls as per applicable regulations.

The financial slalements were approved for issua by the Company's Qoard of Direclors on 29 May 2024,

Use of estimates .

The preparation of the financial statemeants in confarmily with Ind AS requires managemeant 10 make astimates, judgments and assumptions.
Thasa estimates, judgments and assumplions affect the application of accounting policies and the reporfed amounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financlal statements and reported amounls of revenues and cxpenses
during the poried, Accounting estimates could change from peried to period. Actual results could differ from those esfimates. changes in
ciroumstances surounding the estimatas. Appropriste changes in esimates are made as management bacomes aware of changes in
eetimates are reflected in the financial stalements in the pericd In which changes are made and, If material, their affects are disclosed in the
nctas to tha lnancial stataments.

Material accounting policy information

a) A. Operating cycle

Based on the nalure of the operatlons and the time between the acquisition of assats for processing and their realization in cash or cash
equbvalents, the Company has ascertained its nperaling cycle as twelve months for the purpose of cuirant! non current classification of assels
and llabilities.,

B, Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assais and liabilities in the Balanoe Sheot based on currant / non-current classification.

An aszet is classifiicd as curant when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

-il ls expected to ba realizad in, or Is intended for sale or consumplicn in, the Company’s nomal operating cycle;

- it lg held primaity for the purposa of being tradecd;

- it Is axpectad fo be realized within 12 months aftar Lha reporting data; or

- it is cash or cash agulvalent unless il s restricied from being exchanged or used to sallle a Fability for at least 12 manths after the reporiing
date.

2 liability Is clagsified as current when il salisfies any of the following oriterla: -

it is expacied to ba saeilled in the Company's normal pparating cychs;
it is hald primarily for the purpose of being traded; - it is due to be setflad within 12 months after the reporting date; or

the Company does not have an uncorditional right to dafar settlement of the lability for &t kast 12 months afler the reparting dale. Temms af
a liahility that could, &t the option of the counterparty, rasull in itz settlement by the issue of aguity instruments do not affect its classification,

Current assctsliabilties include current portion of non-curment financial assels/liabilities respactively. Al othar assets/ liabilitias are clazsifiad
as non-turrent. Deferrad lax assets and liabllities (if any) are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.




Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited

CIN:U24203DL201TPTCA20672

Mates to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(all amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

b} Revenue recognition
Sale of goods/ rendering of services

To delarmine whather lo recognise revanue, the Company follows & 5-slap process:

1. Identify the conirasct with a custarme

2. ldenfify the performanca obligations

3. Detarming the transaclion price

&, Alincata the transaction price to the performance ehligations

5. Recognisa the revenue whenfas the performance ahligation(z) isfare satisfied.

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specifisd In a contract with a customer and excludes amounts collected on bahalf of third
parties including Goods and Service Tax and any ather govarnment subsidies. The Company fecognises ravenuo when it fransfars control
aver @ product / service to a customer which colncides with the delivery of the vehicle! rendering of servica. The Company also provides
cortain services 1o its customers, as an additional feature to tha main product, tha price of which is Incleded in the Lotal consideration payable
by the customer. The Company carves out the price of the service and recognises |t as a separala line of revenue over the period of servics
randered. Till such time, the amount of consideration received attributable to this sarvice is treated as deferred income.

Subseription income is recognised over the period of service rendarad.

The Company receives advance payments from customers for the sale of eleciric motorcycles. The Company applles the practical oxpedient
for shart-term advances received from customers, that is, the promised amaount af consideraiion is not adjusted for the effects of A significant
financing compunent if the period batween the transfor of the promised good or service and the paymeant is one year of lzss.

Warranty provisions

The Company offers warranty for its products, underiaking Lo repair or replace the items that fail to perform satisfactorily during the warranly
period, Such assurance-lype warranties anc aecountad for under Ind AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Conlingent Assels”.
Provision for warranty relaled costs are recognised when the bike is sold fo tho custamer. Inillal recegnition is based on historical exparience
of the nature, frequency and average cost of waranty claims and managamant estimates ragarding possible future incidence based on
correciive actions on product fallures. The inilial estimate of warranty related cosls is revised pariodically.

Contract balances

Trade receivables

A receivable is recognisad by the Company when the goods are delivered/ sorvices are randercd to the customer as this represcnts the point
i time at which the right to consideration bacomes unconditional, as only tha passage of time |s required befora payment due.

Contract assets

& cantract asset is the ight to consideration in exchange for goads or sorvices tfransfered fo the customer. If the Company performs parl of its
abligation by fransfaring goods or services fo the customers before lhe customer pays the consideration or before payment is due, = caniract
assels Iz recognised for the earnad consideration when that right is conditional on the Company's futura performance.

Contract liabilfty

A confract liablity is recognised if a payment Is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier} from & customer hefors 1he Company
transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabiliies are recoqrised a5 revenus when the Company parforms under the contract i.e.,
franzfers control of the related goods or services 1o the customar.

Inferest incorme

Inlerest income s recognized on me proporiion basis taking inlo account the amount outstanding and rate applicable. For all finuncial assets
measured at amorlised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective infarest rate (FIR) i.a. the rate that exaclly discounts eslimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of he financial zssal (o the net carrying ameunt of the financial assels. The futura cash flows
include all ofher ransaction costs pald or receivad, premiums or discounts if any, et

For all debt instruments measured al amoerfised cosl, interest income iz recognised on time proportion basis, taking inta account the amount
putstanding and effective interest rala

c} Government grants
Govarnment grants and subsidies are recognisad when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditians
attached to them and the grants/subsidy will be received. When the grant or suhsidy from the Government relates lo an expense itam, it is
recognised as incomea on a systemalle basis in the Statement of Profit and Loss ovar the perind necessary to match them with the ralated
costs, which they #re Intended to compansate.




Revolt Intellicorp Private Limited

CIN:U342030L201TPTC420572

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise statad)

d) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interasl and amoriisalion of ancillary costs incurred to the extent they are regardad ag an adjustment 1o the interest
cost. Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds to the exlent not directly ralated to the acquisifion of qualifying assets ara charged fo the
Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan, Borrowing costs, allocated to and utlised for qualilying assets, perlaining to ha
period from commencement of aclivities relating Lo constructiond development af the qualifying asset up ta the date of capilalisation of such
assel are added fo the cost of the assets, Any income earmnsd on the temporary deployment! investment of thosa borrowings is deducted from
tha borowing cosls so incurred. Capitalization of borrowing cosls iz suspended and charged lo the Statement of Profit and Loss during
exanded periods whan active development activity on the qualitying assets is inlerrupted. A qualifying asset is one that necessarly takes a
substantial peried of ime to get ready for its intendad use.

g) Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and initial measurement
Properles, plant znd equipment are stated at their cost of acquisiion. The cosl comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalisation
criteria arc met and directly atiributable cost of bringing the asset fo ils working condition for fhe intended use. Any trade discount and rebates
are deducted in ariving at the purchase price. All olher repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the stalament of profit and loss as
incurrad.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and nseful lives)

Subsaguent costs are Included in the asset's carrying amount o recognized as 2 soparate assel, as approprizte, only when it is probable that
future ecanomic benefits associated with the item will flow to tha entily and the cos! can be measurcd relishly, Propery., plant and couipmert
which are significant fo the total cost of that item of property, plant and cguipment and having differant useful lifz are accountad separately.

Capital work-in-progress ropresents projects under which the proparly, plant and equipment are not yel ready for thelr intended use and are
carried al cost.

Depreciation cn proparty, plant and equipment iz provided on the straight-line mathod, computed on Iho basis of uselul lives prescribed in
Schedule I o the Companias Act, 2013.

Tha estimates of usalul life of property, plant and aguipment ara as follows:

Particulars | Useful life as per Schedule || of ]
. the Act

Flant and machineny 4 to 15 years

Plant and machinery- moulds 5io 15 yoaars

Eleetric equipment 10 yaars

Furniture and fixbura 10 years

Office eguipment 3o 5 years

Wehicles 5 to 8 years

Computars 3 yaars
L

The leasahold improvaments are depreclated over the lease pariod or useful life of the underlying assct whichever is lower.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewoed at each raporing perivd end and sdjuslad prospectively, If
appropriate.

De-recognition

An item of propery, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derscognised upon disposal or when na future
coonomic bancfits are expecied from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of lhe asset [calculaled as the differcnce
between the nat disposal proceeds and 1he carrying amount of the assat) s included in the statemenl of profit and loss when the assct is
derecognised.

f] Intangible asscts
Intangible Assets acguired separately
Intangitle assets with finile useful lives that are acquired separataly are carried al cost less accumulated amaortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Amoilisation is recognised on & straight-line basls over their pstimated usaful lives. The eslimated useful lfe and
amorisation metnod are reviewed at the end of each raporting pericd, with the effecl of any changes in estimate baing accountsd for on a
prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separatcly are cartiad at cost less accumulated impalrment
lesses,

The caost of acguired software is amortisad over 2 period in the range of 3-5 years from the date of acquizition.

internally- generated Intangible Assets
Fxpanditure an resaarch activities is recognised as an expense i the perind in which it is incurred.

An Internally genarated intangibtila asset arsing fram development (or from the development phase of an infernal project) is recognised if, and
onily If, all the fallowing have been damonstrated:

- {he lechnical feasibility of complating the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

- the ahility to use or sall the intangible assat]
- howe the infanglble asset will gencrate probable future aco
- the availability of adequats fachnical. finansial and other fekgurces to compl tthe develupment and to use or sell the intangible asset; and
- the ability to messure reliably the expenditure atliibutable he Intangible asgel during its devalopment.



Revalt Intellicorp Private Limited

CIN:U34203DL201TPTC420572

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Tha amount initially recogrised for internzlly gencrated intangible assets is the sum of tha expenditure incurred from the date whan the
imanglole asset frst mests the recognition cilloria listed above. Where no intemally generated intangibie asset Gan be recognisead,
devalopment expanditure is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the perod in which it is incurred,

Subsequent to inilial recognition, internally generaled intangible asscts are repoited at cost less accumulated amartisation and accumulaiad
impairment losses, on the same basls as intargible assets that are acquired separately. The wsesful lfe of internally generated inlangible asset
is estimated as D years.

Intanglble assef pnder developmert
The Company capitalises intangible sssat under devalopment for a praject in accordance with the accounting policy. Initial capitalisation of

costs is based on management's judgement that technological and aconomic feasibilly Is confirmed, usually whan a product devalopment
project has reached a dafined milestone according lo an established project management modal. The amount includes investment in
developmenl of new product model

Deracognition of intangible assets
Anintanglble asset is dorecognised on disposal, o when no future economic benelits are expecied from use or disposal. Gain or loss arising

from deracognition of an intangible asset, measurad as the differance between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset s derecognised.

g} Impairment of non-financial assets
al gach reporing date, the Company assesses whether thera is any indicalion based on inlarnablexternal factors, that & non-financial asscl
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the racoverable amount of the non-financial asset. If such recoverable
amaunt of the non-finangial assal or the recoverable amount of the cash ganerating unit to which the non-financial asset balongs to is less
than itz carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to s racaverable amount and the reduction is freated as an impairment loss amd is
racognised in the statement of profit and less. All non financisl assets ars subsaguently reassesscd for indications that an impairment loss
praviously recegnised may no longer cxist, An impalment loss is reversed if tha non-financizl assct's or cash-genorating unit's recoverahle
amount axceeds its camying amaount.

hj Financial instruments
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets and financial liabllifies are recognised whan the Company bocomes & parly to the contractual provisions of the financial
instrument and are measursd initially at f2ir value adjusted for lransaction costs, unless the financial instrumant Is designated to be messurad
at falr value through profit or loss or fair value fhraugh afher com prehensive income.

Financial assets

Initial and subsequent measuretant

Einancial assets at amortised cost — The financial assets are messurad al the amorised cost if both the following condilions are met:

« The: asset is held within a business model whose abjactive is o hold assets for collecting contraclual cash fiows, and

- Confractual terms of the asset give rse on spacifled dates to cash flows thal an solely paymants of principal and interest (SPPI} on tha
principal amount outstanding.

After initlal measurement. such financlal azsets are subsequently measured al amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Al other debt instruments are measured at Fair Value through alther comprehsnsive income or Fair value thraugh profit and loss based on
Company's business model. All invasiments in mutual funds in scope of Ind AS 109 are measurcd at fair value through profit and loss
(FYTPL).

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights fo recelve cash fiows from the assel have expired or the Company has transferre:d
its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Financlal liabilities

The Company’s financlal liabilifies include trade and cther payables, loans and borrowings and sacurity deposits.

Swuhseguent measurement

Suhsaqguent to inifial recognition, these liabilities are measured al amordised cosl using the effecive interest method.

De-recognition of financial liabllities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the llability is discharged or cancalled or expires. When an exisling financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lendar on substantlally different terms or the teims of an axisting liahility are substantially
modified, such an exchange or maoditication is traated as the de-racognition of fhe criginal Rability and the racognition of a new liability. The
diffarenca i the respective carmying amounts is recognised in the statoment of profit and loss,

offsetting of financlal instruments

Financial asscts and financial akilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance shact if there is & currently enforceable legal
right to aifsat the recognised amounts and there is an intenfion 1o settle on & nel basis, to reallse the assels and setile the labilities
simultaneously.

[} Impairment of financial assets
In accordanca with Ind AS 1089, the Company applies axpected credil loss {ECL) medel for measurement and recoghition of impairment loss
for financial assets caried at amortised cost.

ECL is the diffarance between all contractual cash flows that are wipany in accordancs wilh the contract and all the cash lows
Fle wihaty consbder -
Gy =)
+ All contractual terms of the lnancial assels (ncluding prepaytgnt and axtensionfayer the expectad life of the assets.
« Cash flows from the sala of collateral held or other cradil enl @ emants that are i;ﬁ biral to the contractual termes.
*
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2024
{All amount in Rs, Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Other financial assots

For recognition of impaiment loss on olher financisl assols and risk exposure, the Company determines whether there has beon a significant
incraase in the cradit risk since inifial recegnition and if credit sk has incroased significantly, life fime impalrment loss is provided otharwise
provides for 12 months axpected cradil losecs.

i Inventaories
Imwantorias are valued al the lower of cost and net realisable value.
i) Cosl of raw materials, components, storas and sparss are ascertained on a moving averaga basis.

i} Cost of finished goods and work-in-prograss compris« of direct materials, dinect labour =nd an appropriste proportion of variable and fed
overhead, Ihe latter being allocated on the basis of normal oparating capacity. Costs are assignad Lo individual flams of inveniory on the basis
of weightad average costs. Costs of purchased inventary are datermined after deducting rebates and discounts.

et realizanls value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business lees the esfimated costs of completion and tha astimated
costs necessary o make the sale. Materials and supplies halkd far use in production of inventories are not written down if the finished products
in which they will bz used are expocted to be cold at or above cost. Slow and non-maving material, obsolescencea, defoctive invenlorics are
duly provided for.

k) Income Taxes
Income tax expense comprises cument tax sxpanse and the nel change in the daforred tax assal or liability during the vear, Current and
defarrad tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they ralate to items thal are recognised in Other Comprahenzive
Income or dirsctly In eguity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also racognised in (Mher Comprehensive Income or directly in
agquily, respectivaly.

Current tax

Current income tax is measured at the amount expectad to be paid te the tax authorities in aceardance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 and the
Incame Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) gnacted in India by using tax retes and the fax laws that are anaclad as at the
reparting date. Curment incame tax relating Lo ltems recognised outside statemant of profit and loes is recognised outside statemant of profit
and loss in QG or equity depanding upon the treatment of the underlying item.

The Company offzets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to sef off the recognisad amaounts
and where it inlands either tn satile on a net basis, or te realisa the azset and lisbilily simultaneaushy.

Deferred fax

Dafared Income taxes ara calculated using the balance shoet approach. Deforred tax liahililizs are generally recognised in full for all taxable
temporary differences. Dafarred tax assels arc recognised 1o the extent that il is probable that the underlying tax loss, unused Lax credits or
deductible lemparary difference will be utilized against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of fufure
operating results, adjusted for significant nan-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit.
Unrecognisad deferred fax assets are re-assassed at each reporting date and are recognised 1o the extent that il has become probable that
future taxabla profits will allow 1he deferred f2x asset to be racovand.

Deferred tax assots and liahilitias are messurad at the tax rales that are expectad to apply in the period when tha asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have baon enacted or substantively anacted at the reporting date. Defered tax
relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and loss in OCI or equity depending
upan the treatment of underying ilam.

I} Cash and cash equivalents
G:ash and cash eguivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits with banks/corporations and short-term highly liguid invesiments
{original maturity less than 3 monihis) that are readily convertible into known amaount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value.

m) Post-employment, long term and short term cmployes benofits
Defined contribution plans
The Company makes confribulion to the slalutory providant fund in acoordance with the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellansous
Provisions &cl, 1952 which is a defined contribution plan and contribution paid or payable is recognised as an expanse in the pericd In which
the services are renderad.

Defined benefit plans

Gratuily 5 post-employment benefit and k2 in the nature of a defined benafit plan. The liabllity recognised in the financial stalements in respacl
of gratulty is the present value of the delined henefit abligation at the reporting date together with adjusimeants for unrecognized actuarial gains
or lnsses and past servica costs. The defined benefit obligation is caloulated at or near the reporting dats by an independent acluary using ihe
projectad unit credit actuarial method.

Actuarial gains and losses arlsing from past experience and changes in aciuarial assumptions are credited or charged to the statament of G
in fhe pariod in which such galns or losses arc determined.
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Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Other lang-term employee benefits

Liability in respect of compensaled absences becoming due o axpected to be avalled within one year from the balance shest date iz
recognised on the basis of undiscounted value of astimated amaunt required o he pald or estimated value of benefit axpected to be avalled
by the employses. Llability in respact of compensaled absences becoming due or expaclad to be availad more than ona yoar after the balance
cheal date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary using tha projected unit eredit mathod.
Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumpllons are charged to statement of profit and loss in
the year in which such gaing or losses are determinad.

Short-term employee benefits
Expenss in respect of othar short term benalils is recognised on the basis of the amount paid o payable for the poricd during which services
are renderad by the employes.

n) Provisions, contingent asscts and contingent liabilities
Provisions are racognized only whan thers is a prezent chligation, as a result of past ovents, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of
chbligation can be made at the reporting date. These cotimatas are roviewsd at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the currant best
pelimates. Provisions are discountad to their present values, whers the time value of money is matesizl.

Contingent liahility i5 disclosed for:
+ Possible abligatlons which will be confirmed anly by future evenls not whally within the confrol of the Company or

» Present ohligations arising from past events whaore it is not probable that an outllow of resources will be required o scitle the obligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent asscts are nol recognised. Howewer, when inflow of economic bencfit iz probabla, related asset is disclosed in the financial
statements.

0} Earnings per share
Basic =arnings per shara s calculated by dividing the neal profit or loss for the period attribulable to equity sharcholders (aflar deducting
atfributabla taxes) by the walghted average number of equily shares mistanding during the parlod. The weighlad average number of equity
shares oulslanding during the pericd is adjusted for events including a bonus issuc.
For the puipose of calculaling diluted esmings per share, the net profit or loss for the period altibutable to agulty shareholdars and the
weighted sverage number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive poteniial equity shares.

p} Lease i
A4 loasc is defined as 'a confracl, or part of & confract, that convays the right to usa an asset (the underying asset) for a period of fima in

axchange for consideration’.

Classification of lcases
The Company entars into leasing arrangements for varlous assets. The assessment of Ihe lzase is basad on several factors, Including, bul not
limilad to, transfer of cwnership of laased asset ai end of lease term, lossee's option ta axlond/purchase alc.

Recognition and initial measurement

Af lease commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use assct and a lease liability on the balance sheet, The right-of use assal
is measurced at cost, which iz made up of the inifial measurement of the loase liability, =ny Initial direct cosls incurred by tha Company, &n
estimala of any costs to dismantie and remove the assel at the end of the lease (if any), and any lease payments made in advance of the
lease commencemant date (net of any incantives received).

Subseguent measuremertt

The Company deprociates the right-of-use assets on a straighi-line basiz from the leagze commencemeant date to tha earlier of the end of the
useful life of the: rfght-of-use assel or the end of the lease term. Tha Company also assesses the right-ofuse asset for impairment when such
indicators exist.

At lease commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that dala,
discounted using the Interest rate implicit in the lease If that rate is readily availabke or the Company's Incremental barrawing rate, Lease
payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments (incleding in substance fixad payments) and
variable payments bascd on an index or rate. Subseguent to initial measuremeant, the Hability will be reduced for payments mads and
increasod for interest. 1t Is re-measurad lo reflect any raassessmant o madification, or if there are changas In in-substance fxed payments.
When Lhe lease liahility s re-measurad, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in tha righl-of-use assel.

The Company has elected to account for short-term leascs using the practical expadizants. [nstead of recognising a right-of-usc asset and
lease liabllity, the payments in relation 1o these are racagnised a5 an expense in statement of profit amd loss on a straight-ling basis over tha
leass arm.

{ This space has boen intenfionally loff blank)
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g) Forelgn currency transactions and tranglations

Functional and prescntation currency
[he financial statemants are preparad in Indian Rupee (') which is also the functional and presenlation currency of the Company.

Transactions and halances
Transactions In foreign curencies are inifially recorded by the Company at their respeclive functional currancy spot rates al lhe date the
transaction firsl qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assels and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are lranslated at the funclional currency spol rates of exchange at the
reporting data.

Exchange differancas arizing on settlement or translation of monetary items are recegnised in profil or loss.

won-monetary items that are measured in terma of historical costin a foreign currency are translaled using the exchange rates at the dales af
{he inftial transactions. Mon-monetary ilems measured st falr valee in a foreign currency ane translated using the exchange rates at the date
whan the fair value is delermined, The galn or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair valua |s treated in lina with
tha recognition of the gain or less on fhe change in fair valua of the item (i.e., franslation differences on itlems whose fair walue gain or loss is
recognised in QT or profil or loss are also recognised in OCH or profit or loss, respactively).

r} Investment in subsidiary company
Investments repragenting equity inlarest in subsidiary company is carred at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an
indication of impaiment exists, the canrying amaount af the investmant is assessed and wiillan down immediately 1o its recoverable amount.
O disposal of the investment, the differcnce between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is recognised In the statement of profit
and loss.

=] Segment reporting
Operating segments are reparled in a mannar consstent with fhe inlemal reporting done to the Chief Operating Decision Maker.
Identification of segments:
I accordanca with Ind AS 108 Cperating Segments, the operating segmants used to present sagment information are identified on the basis
af Information reviewed by the Company’s management Lo allocate resourcas o the segments and assess their porformance. An oparating
segment is 8 component of the Company that engages in buziness aciiviies from which it sarns revenues and incurs expenses, including
revanues and expanses that relate fo transactions with any of the Company's alhar companents.

Resulls of the operating segments are raviowed regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker, 1o make decisions about resources 1o bo
allocaled to the segment and assess its parformance and for which discrate financlal information is avallable.

t) Significant management [udgemeant in applying accounting policies and estimatlen uncertainty

Esfimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Ravislons to acoounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimates are revised and in any future perinds alfected. In particular, Information shaut significant areas of astimation uncertainly
and critical judgments in applying accounting policies thal have the most significant effest on the amounts recognized in the financial
statemants is included in tha following notes:

Recognition and cstimation of tax expense including deferred tax = Mote 3(k), Mota & and Note 43
Estlmated impairment of financial assets and non-financial assets - Mote 3(a) and Mote 3{)
Assessment of useful ife of property, plant and equipment — Nota 3(=) and Mote 4

Estimation of assets and obligations relating to employss benefits — Note 3m} and Mote 38
Waluation of Inventories — Mote 3} and MNoie 12

Leases — Mote 3{p) and Mote 49

Falr value measurement — Moie 3(h) and MNote 45

Expected credit loss — Hote 3(1) and Nole 465

Warranty provision - Mote 3B} and Mote 21

(This space has baan infentionally leff blank)
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u) Recent accounting pronouncements
Mew and Amandod Standards Adapted by the Campany!

The Gompany has applied the following amendments for the first time for their annual reperting pariod com meanecing April 1, 20623

Ind A% B — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errorg
Tha amendments ta Ind AS B claify the dislinction betwaon changes in accounting cetimates, changes in accounting policies and the
comaction of errors, They also clarily how entities use measurement techniguos and inputs to develap accounting eslimates.

Ind A5 1 — Presentation of Financial Statemeants

The amendmants to Ind 45 1 provide guidance and cxamples Lo help enfities apply matedality judgaments to accounting policy disclosures.
The amendments aim o halp enfities provide sccounting policy dizclozures that are mora useful by replacing the requircment far antities to
disclose their “significant’ accounting policies with a requirement to disclose thelr ‘materizl’ accounting policies and adding guidansa an how
entiies apply the concept of materiality In making decisions aboul accaunting policy disclosures. This amendment did not have any material
impact on the Company's financial statements and disclosures.

Ind AS 12 — Income Taxes

Tha amendments to Ind AS 12 Income Tax narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception, so that it no longer applies 1o transactions
that give rise to equal taxahle and deductible temporary difierances such as leases and decomimissioning liabiliies. The above amendmants
ditl not have any material impact on the amounts recognised in prioe perods and ara not expaclad to significantly affect the current or fulure
periods.

New Standardsfmendments molifed but not yol offective:
Ministry of Corporate Affalrs ("MCAT) notifies new standards or amendmeants 1o the existing standards under Companies {Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules as issued from fime Lo tima, As al 91 March 2024, MCA has not nofified any new standards or amandmenis to the cxisting
standards applicabla to tha Company.

{This spacs has been infantionally leff Blank)
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Motos to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

5 Right of use assets '

Particular Building Total
Gross carrying value

As at 1 April 2022 481.59 481.59
Additions during the year - -
Disposals during the year 369.88 350.88
As at 31 March 2023 121.71 121.71
Additions during the year - -
Dizposals during the year 121.71 121.71

As at 31 March 2024 A =

Accumulated depreciation

As at 1 April 2022 131.44 131.44
Additions during the year 4436 44.36
Disposals during the year 143,38 143.38
As at 31 March 2023 32.42 3z.42
Additions during the year - -

Disposals during the year 3242 3242

As at 31 March 2024 - &

Met carrying value
As at 31 March 2023 89.29 B9.29
As at 31 Mareh 2024 " -

{This space has been inlenfionally left blark)
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Notes to the financial slatemants for the year ended 31 March 2024
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& Intangible assats

‘Partlcular Snftware Tachnical know- how T Tedal Intangible assel undar
Product develsprivent developmant

‘Gross carrying walue

As at 1 April 2022 1EEEE 4011 672,34 -
Adgditions during the year 1.57 1.57 4545
Dizposals § adpsiments - - -

A= at 31 March 2023 133.85 540,11 B73.96 A6, 45
Adoitions during e yaar = - =
Dispazals § adjustrments = Z

A at 31 March 2024 133.85 54011 67385 46.45
Accumulated amortization

As at 1 April 2022 37.45 27rrE 31617 -
agditions during the: year 24 906 127.51 15247

Dhi=posals §adjeslments S =, = .
s at 31 March 2023 G241 405.23 A4T 64 -
Addilions @uring the year 2465 104,48 12913

Dispasals §adjustmants - - - -
A= al 31 March 2024 BT E09.71 59677 -
Mat carrying value

A at 31 March 2022 71,44 134,88 206.32 46.45
Mg at 3 March 2024 46. 79 40 TS 46,46

[i) Currend Borrowings are secured by Hrst mertgage: @i excusive change: on eatir aisting s fubure ntangibie assels of he Company fre

mlangible B35ots,

(I} Ageing of intangible assel under developmenl:

A5 al 3 March 2024

fer nobe 18} Also, refer Mole 42 tor pladge of

Particular

Amount in intangible assets under developmant for a pericd of

Project in progress

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2:3 years Bore than 3 Total
) yeans
[Projectin progress - 46 45 = = 4345 |
As at 31 March 2023 2 -
Farticular [ Amountin intangible assels undar development for 8 pariod of
Less than 1 year 1-Z years 2-3 yrars Mare than 3 Tatal
years
AB.AG = . 46.45

fiiii) Mtangihle: ausets under developmenl, whose complofion is cverdus or excoeded ils cosl compars! lo ils onginal plan: R, B (31 March 2023 Rs. Mill.

{iv] T hare wene e bomrowng costs fal were captalized duing Ihe yesar ended 31 March 2004 and 37 Karch 2023,
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Hates (o Lhe nanclal statements for the year ended 31 Manch 2024
|all amount in Re. Lakhs, unlass othanwise stated)

¥

10

Oliver Minanclal assels

Hobes:

A5 At Mo al
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Man-curnrent
Conskerad goad, unless stated otherwioe
Secinily depnsils 1548
Bartk depasts wilh maturity mare than 12 monlls* 1,12 0aEes
142 .G
*Includes depusils urdar Bend pladgad inchidng aganst bark guaranless, mefar note 33
Curranl
Considered gowd, unless slalad atharvlsa
FAME |l inzertee recoversbie | indudes doubtiul nalance of Rs.Kil (31 March 2023 | Fs. 166853 lskhs])™ B 6701
Etaba Incantive (Maharashia) recoverabie [ nchides doubl nalance of Rs. 250046 kkhe [31 March 2025 © Rs.WIE) As0.48 350 4E
G5T refund recaivablas 105 1,262.130
Cither raceivabies lram daslar: 1224 127.24
Srcurity deposis 35.58 34.67
625,33 8,445.58
Less: Provigion for doutithd baanee: 3546 1,636.53
176.87 6,777.35
**Reder nobe A7
Deferred tax assedal (lialdlilias] (nat} —
Az Al Az at
H March 2024 31 March 2023
Dafarred tax asset not recognised ons
Propadty, plant ann caquinment and intanglls #22als | n.ga
Fravisians lor employas bonetes and warranky alesakle on paymant basis el [ HN 24351
Frowisions for doubillul debls, sdvancas and conSngenciss 161,25 44430
L ease liabiities - o |
Fight-af-use assets ER Ay
Cthar lemparary difierances i 168
Carry farward businass kossas and unabsorbed deprecialion A4 537 (4 £93.53
Tatal deferred fax asset nol recognizacl 644560 1,621.11
Movemnant In dafarred tax ts! [liabilities)
Particulars s al Mot racognised Mok recogniesd  Recognised In profic Fus al
31 March 2023 In prafit or loss in olier ar lass 31 March 2024
comprehensive
pireie
Praperly, plent and anapment and mizngibie assela 3096 4141 - - TE29
Provaiors for employea benehls snn warranly allkrecsla on paymenl basls 24351 4143 (327 - 280,07
Provisicns fur doubliul dabts, advances and conlingences 44420 (282 9% - - 161.25
Leasa habiliias 276 (24.78) - - -
Right-oi-11za assols 172 47] 1247 - -
Ol tamporany dferenans 1.85 1.0 - - -
Carmy Toresand busingss lossns and unabsarned degrecizfon E88.33 £0H3, 15 Ll - 4.932.08
1,621.41 5,029,805 [6.27] - 5445659
Powensand in dafarmad tax  {lizbilities)
Particulars B A al Mot recognised Mot recognised  Racagnisad in pratit M al
1 April 2022 In profit ar loss in udher of loss ¥ March 2023
comprehensive
mcame
-P'H.'p&ﬂ;,', plank and £>.'||||prm'~_-1| and in‘.ungf‘JI: mssals m 2 - - .88
Erovisians for amployes Denalis and warranty alowable an paymant Desls 12818 A7 {887 - 435
Frvisians for deubllul desls, sdvanses and santngencies 2887 417.33 - - 44420
LaBga liakiltics LA 8051} - - 24,70
Right-of-use Assees (HE 1) G5.65 = (22.47)
Crfher lermporary diffarancns 4.95 (A0 - - 1.86
Carry faward buginess lessas snd unansorbod deprecialion: L1AE3SY 17452 x EELEEN
2,HE1.60 11.230.52) |2.87) - 162444

[iy The Company Aas siprifican unsbsorbad degracition, nusiness lasses and olles lergoerary dffarancas. In shsonce of reaserable certanty that suscinm fulure {axatike profls will ke svaiala ageinst
which such defrred lax assels shall be ulilsad, the Campany has ol reaceonised dafermad 1ax asses 2 ot 31 March 2024. Tha Camy forwsmd business kisses and ofier lessan of R, 18,303, 70 kashs (1
March 2023 Re 257870 kskhs) are svailable for affst for medmum panod of cght years from e incuence of 1388 and the unabsared deprecialion of fe.1,Z72.94 lakns (31 March 2055 R, 890,64

lasfis} ana avalabie far affset far rdefinite periad.

Hair-cwrrent fax asaels [net)

Advancs Income sy (net of pravisan)

Mnn-current Investirsil

- Inn subsldlary campamy, at cost
10,000 eguky sharas af Bs. 10 sach of Rewoll Coco Lid.

Ddher non-curent asscts

fumsacurad, conskeren gand, urless slated albarsizs)
Prapald sxpanscs

Caopial advances

Ralances with skalulery aulilis:

Cansidered doulAful
Cankal advanues

Less: Prowision for duebiful balances

s Al A= at

31 Marel 2024 31 March 2023
18,00 B4.0F

10,00 BT

Aol hmat

M March 2024 31 March 2023

1.04 =

100 “

Asat Ag at

. 31 March 2024 M March m_zS
16.16 xS
b i1
1,089.37 54002
35,74 1574
1,151.29 B31.02
35,74 34,74
1,115.66 505,78




Reeoll Intrllicorp Private Limitad

CIM:U342020L 20 TRPTCAZO5TE

Muotes Io the tmancial stalensnts far the year eidsd 3 March 2024
(ANl &moant In Hs. Lakbes, unless athoraise stalad)

12 laveniorics

1

1

i

Az at

(Al of fower of 408t or et realisalle valug, unless ofieraiss statnd) Asat
a1 March 2024 31 March 2024
Raw metansl and comperantz 701.54 &51.81
Wik In progress 69.62 147
Finiahed goods 215.34 4 28645
Sparea and AnCoRsOriss _ 4E0.1g 20588
1,304,596 562331
Histe o
(i} Mvansanes are nel off of Rs. B4 lakhs (31 March 2003 R, 6.15 lakhs) represanting wils dmen nf imesnbaries b nest renlzatile valus, &5 assossed by Se menagrmaent
3 Trade receivables = =
[unsecuresd uriess athorvese stabed, al smarised cost) As at Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Dabtors for sale of bkes and compenans
- Comsidered good - Serured = =
- Cansidered good - Unszoured FIAET 40098
- Coredit impairad . - i
21567 10818
Tracke recelvables ageing sehedule:
Pariculars faar Cutsdanding for fallowing periads®
Lepsihan & mondha lo 1 4o 2 years 2o 3 years More than Total
i & months 1 yaar 3 yaars
Undiapuled Trece raceivalles- conskiered guod 2324 28.93 - G0 3367
i 2223 101.50 - G640 - 100.18
Undispruled Tradn recivabiss- crsdi mpaired 24 - - - -
IR 23 - - - =
Disputed Trada recaivables- censidarad geed AREH - = & a -
o AR 3 - - - - i
I xspuied Trads recslvabics- credl ingairan A - = T & = -
i A2 . - - = - e
Tatal Grass 2073-24 E26,53 = - a.64 - 23367
2022-23 101.50 - a.64 = - 108,18
Lass ; Allowancs & expecinn oedil loes 2023-24 - - - = - -
) SRR - - - - - 2
Med racalvahies M023-24 226,93 - = 11 - 23367
3 = . 2223 104.50 - E.B2 = - 103.18
“Far ne: purposs of ageing soandule, e invoics date has baen conaldered as e dus dera by S Cempany, Accordngly, theee ara po “nob due” receteables a5 /k e year-ed.
4 Cash and cash rquivalents
As at s al
31 March 3024 31 March 2023
Balances willi banks
Balanues vwith banks foumend accounts) 1128 28.41
1128 2541
5 Rank balznces olher than cash and cash agquivalents ; T
A% at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Eiwnd depusils Wil crignal matursty for more than 3 moallie bt less tan 12 monns® : 24t 2 45244
245,20 46244
*nchides depasits urdar iend pledged inchiding against bank guarantoes, refer ok 33
& Otlser current assets .
[unsecurad, considerad gacd, uniess stalad oiersise) Asat As at
i 31 March 2024 3 March 2023
Considarad good
Balennas with slabulary auhortes a16.30 a0
Frapakd nxpanses E317 G385
Advanee for duly scipls - A1
Addvancas o suppliens 116555 aivas
Cenployan acwances: Q.27 03
Caonsidersd daubtiul
Adances b supabers and rada recevables 34583 G064
2628 1,621.82
Les=. Proyiskon for doubilul bafances 34538 G164
14708 1.460.97




Revolt Intellicorp Private Limiled

CAN:LIA4I03DL AN TPTC420572

Hntes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
[AN amound in Rs. Lakhs, unless atharelse stated)

17 Equity share capltal

e al As at
3 March 2024 #1 Margh 2023
Authoriged slara capital
2 B00,000 (31 March 202 2,500,000 ) eouky sharas of Bs, - pah 25000 e ]
26000 250,00
|ssucd, subscribad and fully paid-up share capital
5 88,014 {34 March 2085 1,.843,014) rouity shares of Rs. 18 each, fuly peinop 154,30 164.30
184,30 184,30
a) Reconcillation of eyuity shares outstamding at the beginning and 3t the end of the yaar
As at 31 March 2024 Fus Al 31 March 2023
Mix, of shares Amount Ha. af shares Mt
Enquity shares al ha baginning of s yesr 1843014 5L, 30 1,043,014 184.30
A - Issned dusing The wear - - - =
Equily sharas at the end of tha yaar e 1,043,014 164.30 1,243,014 124.30

b Rlghtsirestriclions attached to eguily shanes
The Company has oy one siaes of equily shaies wih veing righis, laving & par valae of 75, 10 par share. Cach sharahalder of equity shares i enlilled 1o ane vote par share hefd, Fazh shaie is entied
o diddand. it declared, i Indian Hupess, Tha diicenn, @ oy, popasee by Bowrd of Diresines is sutgsol o Me spprowal of e Sharcholders in fie ansuing Armual Ganarsl Mecting, escsol i ihe case afl
ifarm dividurd, In e cerns of ligaidalion af tie Carpany, tha helders of equily shares wil Le anilied o reasive remalning asszls uf @i Company, afler diglibutian of all grefecential amounts. The
distribution wil e in prapestivn Lo he rumber of eguly shares he'd by e Sherehakders.

) Details of sharahnlders holding more than §% shares In the Sompaiy

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Mo, of gharas % Helding Mo, of shares % Halding
Cyuity shares of Ry, 10 sarh fully paid ug i
Raflanindia Freenmizes Limfan alang with ils pomirans ) 1,543,014 100.00% 18432 AOKLLO%

A per U@ racerns of the Company, includig it reglsior aof sharehalders’ members @8 omer dedarations aceived from sharehaidars! memibers f@gsraing nenufizsd intarast, the abave sharsholcing
raprasers bath legal and beneficial ewnecahip of shares

oy Mo bonws sheres or shares issued Tor cansiderzfon olhar inan zush o sharas bought back ovar the kst five years immediately precading 2 repoting ditd.

r) Dedail of shares held by promoters®

Pronsolar name Mo of slares . af tedal slinms % glamga during the
year”
Rallanindls Frterprises Limited slong with ils nominees 31 barch) 2024 5,843,014 10000 0.00%
31 Marsh 2023 1843014 10000 5. 16%

“Promater hare means promatar’ as dafined undar the Comparies A, 010
*pacanlags changs above has been computed wilh raspeet s ramber of shares aubstanding at tha beginning of e yaar,

1& Qther cquity

As at s at
¥ March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Hefained aamings
Dalaica at e beginning of the year (1590277 (11,1122
Adct Loeas for he yaar (161 1.84) (4. 783.78)
A Slock oglien Bosod - 230
Ealariea At the end of fhe yaar (32,5154} |15,302.77]
Emgloyan stock eplicn plan reseres
2.5

Batance At the baginning ot the year -
Sl Slack optan wezbad during e year E
| pss: Siock opton lapsed duing tha yrar (23m
Balanne at the wnd of tha yaar =

SHecwriliea pramium

Ealanice &l the negirming of [ha year 12,654.60 12,954 EE
Additian during he year 2
Balanca at the emwd of tha year 12,954, 56 12.964.50

Shiare warrants

Halarea &t e brgineing of e yasr 58T
Ardtion Gwing M year i
Balasica at the end of tha year SRAT
ol {19,502.36) [2,230,74)

Matura and purposa of other resendes

Seciriles premiuim
Secirilies premiuen fEprasems premian resaned on issue of SNerms [he resarve cen be ulifsed i accordanee wilh fie grovisions of the Aol

Share warmanks
# gharr warranl g @ Brancial insirumsnl which gives baldar ha Aght to sogquine aquity shares. Mongy renatved agoingl sharn wamants compre of share waienls 1ssued by the Corpeny aganst which

sharos are yeb ia be alotied.

Duing 9r previous year 202122, the Company (ssured and allalled 3| 7,328 shara warrants ameunling %9 Hs, 58,17 lukls lo Renanindia Crienrses | imited {"Fareal Company”). During Ihe pravious year
273, e Company, vide its lallar detad 5 Cetober 2022, axiended lhe larm o ok slwrE waTERt dor a funfier periad of 18 mune Le. upta 27 April 2024, As por the agresd 1arms, the: Campsany was
abligabd Lo fs1n mouty shares %0 Parant Cormpary &l Tair market walia of the pravailg dala on the dlube of camvarsion,

Tra Parert Company tid nat b execclss s nght of corvarzion fy 27 Spdl 2024 ane conss - % of Giractars o S Corpany, 11 ks mesfieg held on 28 Apei 2024, sporaved t fufeil e




Revolt Inbellicomm Frivate Limited
CIN:UA420IDL TP TC4206T2

Mntes to the financial statements fer the year ended 31 March 2024

[l amaunt it Rz, Lakhs, unbess etheralse stabed]

1%

m

[in

0

Fal

Borrowings

Current borrowings
Sroured
Cash cradil and olher taclities (rale notn (i) beles)

Unsecuirad
Irar orgorabes donusil frefar abe {il beiom)®

nciiedas iterestl asarad amourdig [0 85, (9617 lakli (37 March 2023 s, T3 A5 k)

Tha company ks @waled Purchase kvelee Snancingidzcoanin
hain been gecurad by way of Regisberen margags of 1ha resichs
charge lvae baan created oo enalirg exosling ared Iuiura
and Rallanindia Entarpriaes Limbed has besn ghean,

Inkar-carperats cepesils @ ursnoured @00 Camias inleresl rale of £ #5% poa. and e repayable on da)

Laase Habilities

Han-cumrent
Lorse linbilifs

Current
| s liabiflies

Provigions

M- current

Provdsion for mmpleyas henofits frelar nete 30)
Frovvisivn for Grafify

Prowizicn Tor compensated sbsanias

Proviskan for others
Provision for warranties (refer nodd beiow)

Currenl

Pruvigion tor employes Banafits (refer nols 38)
Praoyision for gratdily

Prayision for compengshad Rasences

Provision for athers
Proviglan tar warran@es {refar note baies)

Mavament in provisien far wananiies

Cipaiting Dalano:

Addilion curing the pear
Amuunl e during tha year
Clasing Lalanca

Thie provision far werrandy claims repreganls e presenl walie of estmale of e
bests of hislorical expapcace andfar Behmcal assassment and may vary 46 & fes

LTET As at
31 March 2034 F1 March 2023
20564 1,80G.09
17, 28047 Ad17 G
ﬁ-_ﬂ?.'&! G,020.75

gizash cedil moenting to Re. 2,500 00 L
nlial propary heing lend and kulding belorging o J05E
tn end fxed assals of M0 company. Ao, the copaiale quarsmize by JOS Agencies
Dand Lo avsdl Iester of credt Tecllity amuunling Lo Bs 1300000 Lekhs

Thie company has erdered Nk agreemeal wilh HIFC
1% ais margin of bmit ameunl hes been kepl as Ben in favaur of HOFC Bank,

riarsonng sesuiity. LG dims are regaysbie durng & monis penind as per e farms of (e LT Issieed, Fixed daposilof 3

akhig. The fnnar af $ig purchese Invoice financingidscounling arrangement is B0 days. Tha fadliy
Aaerries Private Limiled ard CGamelia Crangaliss Frivate Limilad Alsg, exclugive
Privale Limied, Camella Ensrgescs Privals Limied
soounsd By way of annue

Az at Mg al
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
- 44.58
- 44 68
53.51
- 63.850
fsoal A Ak
31 March 2024 31 Marclh 2023
B K G015
4344 55.45
A543 BT
56388 [FAY
056 A7
1.63 218
548.43 3522
S40.03 JFLER
For tha year ended  For the year nfad
31 March 2024 4 Mareh 2023
BB L
1,284.86 153065
1,155.65 1, 0. Gl
#00.79 49,56

cuttimws thal wil b ramared andar the Gompany's oliigstions for warranlias. The eslimale i3 mads on 1]
ik of naw malsrials or ciher evants affecting producs qualty,



Revalt Imtallisorg Private Limited

CIN:

UI4Z020L 201 TRTEA4Z06TE

Mules b the financial statements For the year ended 31 March 2024
(Al ansaunt in Re, Lakhs, unless ollisrylise stated)

it

Z

24

Trade payahlas
- A5 at TR
31 March 2024 a1 March 2023
Talal gutstanding duss of micro erienpriges s smail enlerprisas {refe noba 52) HhE2 BE325
“Tatel persterding duss of crediars alhar man mcia aalerprises and nall anberprises 1,841,530 8,824,650
] 1,0567.22 B85
Trade payable ageing sthadule @
Cutstanding for following pariods®
Pariculars Unilsallaclt Lese ihan 1 to Z ynars 2 Ly 3 ymars More than Total
_ Actruals 1 year 3 years
e to MSME 234 - AR92 - - 2582
2022-23 - BY 14 1.1 - - an.25
Dus to alhors 2023-24 S50 121243 EEE:H = 1,541 30
A2 4770 784414 AT - 582460
Dispuled duas o MEMT PO 2 E = =
2022-73 = - k: B
Dizpubed duss W othars HF3-24 - - - - - -
20223 - - - -
Tatal anza-24 EED.OS 1,236,358 3952 - - 1,887.22
2023-23 B41.70 B,031.58 33.48 - - 874285
*Far the puepoas of presenlation of ageng scheduis, Iha iveive daia has been consklaran as fhe dus deta by the Comeany,
Qiher financlal Eabilities
LTET A5 at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Employen ralalesd paysins 34187 204 002
Capiial cradilorg 8.50 .45
Securily end eamest money deposils rom dealers 454.09 B34 1)
Soaking advincs relundshic o suslomars 235.82 |
1,038.26 1,307.89
Crther linhililhas
fm al Asar
31 March 2024 3 March 2023
Muri- currant
Diferred nname (alao raler note 25 7000 38.87
ZTHO0 F38.67
Curreat
Sadvarnce from custamens 114255 125596
eferiad incomre (alse refar nota #a} EL RN | 24654
Shatuboey GUas o 16,50 51.55
1,ASH,E6 1,684.15

{This spaca fms hoen nfsnlonaly it k)




Revalt Intellicorp Private Limited

CIN:U342030L2M TRTC420572

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

25 Revenue from operations

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Sale of products

Sale of bikes (net of rebate and discounts)
Sale of traded goods J spare parls

Sale- pthers

Sale of services
Technical services

9,088 57 21.DB3.01
1,571.99 1,553,903
76.11 28.15
10,738.67 22,646.09_
380.82 1,490.21
- 11,117.49 24,135.20

Disclosures as per Ind AS 115
A Disaggregation of revenue

Particulars

For the year ended
21 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Revenue from contracts with customers
{a) Bazed on nature of goods/services
Sale of goods

Sale of services

{0} Based on liming of revenua
Revenue racognised at a point in time
Reyvenue recognised over lime

B. Perfarmance ohligation

10,736.67 22 645.09
380.82 1,490.21
11,117.48 24,135.30
10,736 67 22 645.09
o 360.82 - 1,490.21
11,117.49 24,135.30

The Company's primary perfarmance obligafion under contracl with customers for zale of goods and services is safisfied as the goods are

delivered! control is transferad to the customers and senices are randored.

C. Contract balances

Particulars For the year ended Far the yoar ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Recelvables

Trade receivables (gross) 21367 108,18

Unbilled revenue for passage of time - -

Less - Allowances for doubiful debts . -

Met receivables (a) 233.67 108.18

Contract liabilitics

Advance from cuslomers 1,142.55 1,265.96

Defemred revens Ay 586.51

1.764.76 1.841.47

Total contract liabilities (h) =

Contract lability is the Company's cbligation to transfer goods or services 1o a cuztemer for which the Company has received consideration from

the customer in advance, Confract assels are transferred Lo receivables wihon the rights become unoco

recognized as and when the performance obligation is satisfied,

D. Reconeiling the amount of revenue recognised in the statament of profit and loss with the contracted price

nditional and contract liabiliies are

‘Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the yoar ended
31 March 2023

“Revenue as pa'r' contract with customers
Sala of preducts
Adjustments:

Incentives and other adjustments

Sale of servicoes

Total revenue from contract with customers

Transaction price - remaining performance obligation

The remaining performance obligalion disclosure provides the agoragate amount af the transaction price yet to be reo

12,034.14 22,717.57
{1,267.47) (72.48)
10,736.67 22 645.09
380.82 1,490.21
11,117.49 24,135.30

wynized as at the end of the

reporling period and an explanation as 1o when the Company expects o recognize thesae amounts in revenuc. Applying {he practical expadiant as
given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed tha remaining performance ohiigation related disclosures for contracls as the revenue

recognised corresponds diracily with the value to the customer of the entily's performance completed til the reparting pericd.




Revolt Intellicorp Private Limlited

CIN:U34203DL201TPTCAZOETZ

Motes ta the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

26 Other incame

Iriarzst on Incomea Tax

Interest on bank deposits

Zain on sale of property plant and couipment
Interest on security deposits carded at amortised cost
Gain on termination of leass

Excess lability writtzn back

Foreign exchange fluctuation gain (net)
Miscallanoous income

27 Cost of materials consumed

Opening stock of raw materials

Add: Purchases

Add: Direcl eXpenses

Less ; Closing stock of rew materials

28 Change in inventory

Woark in progress
Inventories at the and of the year
Inventories at tha beginning of the Year
Met decroasel (increasc)

Finlshed goods and spares & accassories
Inventorios at the end of tha year
Inventorics at the beginning of the year
Net decreasel (increase)

Total decreasel (increasa)

29 Emplayee henefits axpensc

Salarizs and wages
Contribution to provident and other funds
Stafl welfare expenses

30 Finance costs

Interest on
- Tarm loan
- Cash credit tacility
- Inter corporate loans
- Delayed payment of taxes
- Lease liahility
Other finanoe costs

For the year cnded
1 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

4.25

71.04 14.61

152 2
- 2.24
7.04 64,46
- 35,00
2.45 1.1
36.80 4.74
7316 132.38

For the yoar ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

851.80 1.347.73
5,345.18 24,589.15

426.98 1,490.57

701.54 851.80
5,922.42 26,675.65_

For tha year ended

For the year ended
31 March 2023

31 March 2024

6e.42 117
147 23.07
[68.75) 21.90
613,50 4,670,534
4.670,34 179.76
4,056,584 {4,480 58)
3,988.09 [4.468.68)

For the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

1,863.63 1,043.74
89.56 06,66
23.32 20.31
1,981.51 1,669.76
Far the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

- 11.73
212,72 231.74
777.28 37.06

0.13 0.54
25,50

80.16 £9.94
1,070.29 376.70




Revolt Intelllcorp Private Limited
CIN:U34203DL20TPTCA4206T2
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

[all amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

kY|

3z

Depreciation and amaortisation expense

Depreciation on langible assets {refor note 4)
Depreciation an fight of use asset {refer note 5)
Amortisation of Intangible assets (refer note &)

Other cxpenses

Advarlisament and business promotion
Prafessional, technical and consultancy™
Frelght oubward

Pawer and fuel

Insurance

Travelling and conveyancs

Selling and distibufion expenscs
Research and developmean! cxpenses
Rent (also refer note 48]

Repair and mainienance

Webslle and server maintenance charges
Prowvislan for bad and doubtiul balances
|.ozs on dizcand of assels

\Warranty expenses {also refer nole 21)
Miscellaneous exXpenses

For the y'car ended
31 March 2024

For the year anded
31 March 2023

732,32 236.53
- 44.37

129.13 152.47

361.45 433.37_

Far the year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

*Includes remunetation to auditors {excluding applicable taxes)

As auditors

1.131.68 47.05
364,69 217.26
132,10 338.39

16.34 10.03
12.01 13.42
B7.44 44,53
22.10 63,05
57.78 117.82
85.63 71.67
12.44 29,63
310,44 203.28
640,69 1,666.14
! 0.85

1,264.88 1,630.85

334.24 168.30
4,491.46 4,514.27_
15.00 16.50

16.00 16.50

(This space has boer intentionaly leff blank)




Rewolt Intelllcorp Private Limited

CIN:U342030L 201 TRTCAZ0ET 2

Motos fo he financial statements for the year snded 31 March 2024
(&l amount in Rs. Lekhs, unless olhersise stated}

33
{a]

el

(=)

34

o

a

35

316

ar

Detalls of contingent liabilities, pending litigatlons and ociher matters:
Claims not acknowledged as debt

7= Al 31 March 2024 As at 31 Mareh 2023

Slaenp duty demand, that the Comgany s curenily contesting before the ragulatary aulhorities 334 3336

Claims by custamers {glongwith interest) in the nomal cowrse of business may be payable as and when the oulcome of he related mialters ara finally
detormined. Management based on fhe kgl inputs and histeric irends, believes that ne materlal libility wil devohss on fhe Campany, in respect of such
matiars.

Dthers
Bank guarsntens provided 10 suppliers aggregsting to Rs. VB261 lakhs (31 March 2023 ; 2e.984.82 [akhs) which are secured by pledoe on is fioed
deposils of s 235,25 lakhs (31 March 2023 | [5.333.11 lakns) a5 margin for I2suance of such bank quaranlees,

The Board of Ihe Gompany has been identified a8 the Chicf Opersting Decision Maxer [CODM) as cefined by Ind AS 108 "Operaling Segments”, The
Compeny's operaling segments are established in e menner ronslatent with B compenants of the Company thal are evaluated regularly by the Ghiel
Operaling Decision Maker 85 dofined In ‘Ind A5 100 - Opersting Segments.’ The operations of the Company fall under “GEM of moloreyces in Elochic
mohilily segment” husiness only, which is considared ko be thes only reportable segment in accordance wilh (e provisinns of Ind A5 108 - Opereting
Hegmonts.

. Information about operation segment:

The Comgsny deals in only sne produst ie. slectric motoroycles. Hence, no separats disclosure is requirgd.

. Information about geographical areas:

Tha enfire revenue of the Campany & made 1o bensficiaries which sre domiciied in india. Also, all tha non-current assets of he Campany are locstad
in India. The Company is engaged In operations within Ingia. The conditions prevalling in India bedng uniform, 1 separate geographical disclosure 15
considersd nooossiry,

 Infermation about majer beneficiaries (from cuternal beneficiaries):

Details of major cusbomers from whoem Company has eamed revanue of more than 10% is as under:
For the year endad
31 March 2024

Customer A 106,82
Cuslomer B 2.780,52
Cagslomer C T03.95
For the year andad
31 March 2023
Customer A 283268
Cuslomer B 203774
Cagslomer C 253786

The Company operales &3 2n OEM of motoroycles in electric mobilily segment. Wilh sustainabiliy and adaptability 1o environment frigndly vahicles
paining momentum across e country wilh yarious government incenlives, the Company is confident of exponentisl year on year growth in near futurs.
Furtnar, oyes a period af ime, 1he Company has been able 1o achieve localssalion by daveioring supgly chain netwark within lndia that is now helping the
Ceempeny to kower s costs and consequendly, achleve posiive gross margin,

During he cumrent year, the Compsay has incurred kiss of e 16,611,648 lakhs {31 March 2023: Rs. 475378 tekhs) and i=s sccumulabed losses of Rs.
3250541 lakna 85 at 31 March 2024 (31 March 2023 Re, 1580377 Iakhs) and the Company's current liabllities cxseed s curant assels by Rs.
2061700 lakihs a3 =t 31 Mareh 2024, Based o0 the expocied growih in the Company's business couplad with varlous initiatives incuding |ocalisation af
supply chain underlaken by managemsnt o imgrove Hquidily and profitsbility and the expansion of dealer nebwerk, the marnagement is confident of
Company's abilily k> genersta sufficient cash flow frorm aparations in Ine futura, fo enabile | 1o operale as & gaing concern. Mansgement is confident that
the Company shall be abe to goneale adequale resources to mesl shon- torm fund requiramenfs bassd on negotislions for allsmate crodit
amangoments with local vendors, upfront dleposits from sales dealers, and unutiised credit taciflios available with the Cempeny aggregating io
Re.0,503.00 lakhe. Furthor, Raflanindia Enterprizes Limied (Holding Campany) has canfirmesd to extend nocessary operational and tinancial suppart to
fhe Company fo enabie i 1o continue (ts busness operations and et s obfigations at least for o period of tecle manths from the date of approval of
finaneial statarnents for the year cnded 51 March 2074, Accordingly, hess financizl slatements have been prapared on a gaing concem basie and the
Comgany will be able fo realize ils assels and discharge ils Nabilities a5 recorded in these Tnancial statements in the nonnal courss of Business.

& it of Hs. 1,715.67 Iskhs (31 Maveh 2023: Rs.1,367.60 lakhs) has bean presenled as Delances with stetutory ailharities' under ‘Cther non-currenl
assets and ‘Othar curent assets’, as al 31 March 2024, that the managament is conflident of recovery threugh ulilisation against the fulure ssles and
sanvien orders, besed on management approved projections nd rafund elaims filed! in the: process of being filed, in ascirdance with applicable GST
regulations

Dhing the currenl year, IFC] Lirnilad, the project manager for Faster Adoption and Menufecturing of Hybrid and Eleclric Vahicles - Phase |1 (FAME-N)
scheme’, on bohalf of The dinistry of Heavy Industries ['MHIY, in its show cause nobice dated 3 April 2023 {*SCMY proposed 1o challengs he Company’s
cligipdlily under the FAME 1 scheme, pertaining io bikes sold in earfer yesrs. Though the Company had necessary certifications with respect to
compliance under FAME [ schema, the managemant, in order 1o confimes: 1S Momenium fr growth and exganston ard keeping In mind the: interest of
Ihe consumets and without aecepling any of e allegations, conlentions, or slatemants in the nolice and without prejudics, offsred to emicably resclve
and as & strategic businass dogision, voluntarily decided to forge the outstanding FAME incantive claims recoverabile sggregating ko Re. 5,005.58 lakhe
{net of earlier assessed provision of Rs, 1.668.53 lakhs) and furlher, reflunded the FAME Incentives aliessy recsived Bl 31 March 2025, aggragating o
Fis. 4.430,34 takhs pertaining 10 claims filed for tho bikes sold in carlier yesrs, along with Inerast of Rs, 572.08 |akhs. Accordingly, the Gompany has
prasanted such amounts ferganad refunds aggregsting to Rs 10,008.01 lakivs s “sxceptional e’ in the current year Stalerment of profit aned ks Tha
Company's management is confident that the abovs dacisions shall help in boasting up the Gornpany's futune sabes, market share and profitability.
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Moles to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
Al amaount In Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

3% Employes benefit expenses

Defined contribution:

Coantributions are made o the Govesnment Provident Fund and Family Pensicn Fund which caver 2l regular employzes eligible under applicable Acts. Both the
eligible employees and the Company make pre-determined contributions 1o tha Pravident Fund. The contributions are normally based upon a propodion of the
employor's salary. The Campany has recugnized in the statement of prafit and loss an amount of Rs. 40,44 lakhs (31 March 2023 Rs. 26.73 |akhs), fowards
employer's contribufion lowards Providant Fund.

Defined benefits:

Graluily scheme - This is an unfunded dafined benefit plan and it entities an employes, wha has rendered at least § yoars of confinuous sorvice, to receive ong-
falf manih's salary for each year of complcled service at tha lime of refiremantiaxilideath as balow.

i) Cn nermnal retirement § early refiremant ¢ withdrawal §resig nation: &z per the provisions of the Payment of Graluily Act, 1972 with vesting period of § years of
sanice

li} Cn desth in senvice: As per the provisions af tha Payment of Gratuity Acl, 1%/ without any vesting pericd. Grawity payabls o cmployes in case () and (i), as
mentoned above, 15 computed as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1572 acept that tha Company does not have any limit on gratuily amount.

Other benefits:

Prowisian for unfunded compensated absences payable o eligible empiayess on ratirement! separafion is based upon an actearial valuation as al the year anded
41 March 2024, Major drivers in aciuarial assumplions, fypically, arc years of service and employes compensation, Tha cammitments are acluarally detarmined
using Hhe ‘Projected Unit Grodit Methnd” as at Ihe year and. Gains/ losses on changes In aciuarial assumpticns are accounted for in tha stalement af profit and
loss as identified by tha Management of the Company.

fAmsed oo the actuaral valuation obiained in this respect, the following table sats cul the status of graiuiy and compensaled absences and the amaourts
racogrisad in the financizl statements far tha year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023

[Particulars | Gratuity Compensaled absences
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Liabliity recognisad In the balance sheet:
Prasonl value of nbEgation &8 at the baginning of the year 80,32 G660 5764 T2.46
Current sanvico cost A3.40 3059 Ad B3 30.63
Interest cost 4.44 4.84 4321 . 4.41
Bensfits paid {0.54) {2.48) (a.54) (30.15)
Actuarial [gainsl losses and Remeasurement {20.93) (39.53) [32.58) {19.74)
Prasent value of obligation at the end of the year (as per BE.6D 60.32 45,32 57654

actuarial valuation)

Expenses during the year

Current sarvico cost A3.40 30,99 24 A8 30,68
Interest onst 444 4.84 4.32 4.41
Actuarial gaing - - (3. 98) {18.74)
Component of defined benefit cost charged to statement af 47.84 35.83 {3.76) 16,33

prafit and loss

f2e-maasurement of postemployment benedit obligatians:
Acluarial (gains) lossos (#0.83) [39.E3)
Component of defined benelit cost recognised In other (20.93) [39.63) - -

comprehensive inceme! (loss) o
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{1 amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Bilurcation of Actuarial (gains) losses on obligation

Particuliars

Gra

tuity

Compensated absences

31 March 2024 ]

31 March 2023

31 March 2024]

31 March 2023

Actuarial [gEiny 1058 on ansing rem changs in demogranhic
i g

assumpdions

ctuarial (gainy loss an arsing from change in financial 1.46 {1.25) 1.1 {1.23)
assumptions i

Actuarial {gain)! loss on arising from channe in exparionos (2234 {38.39) [33.99) {18.42)
adjusiments

Tho actuaral valeation in respect of cammitments and expenses retating o unfunded geatuity and compensated absances are based on he following
assumpfions which if changed, would aflect the cammitment's size, funding requirements and gXpenses:

a) Economic assumptions

|Expected rata of salary increasa

Particulars 31 March 2024 M March 2023
Dizcount rate T.25% 7.
10,00% 10.00%

b} Demographic assumptlons

[Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Refiramonl Age &l Years G0 Yoars |
portalicy Table 100% of IALM 1009 of IALM
2012 -14) (=012 - 14)

AOEs Withdrawal rate (%) | Wilhdrawal rata {3)

Upte 30 Years 5 B

Froven 31 to 44 Years : 2

Above 44 Years 2 2

The employar's Dest estimate of confributions expected ta be pald during the annual period beginming after the balance sheet date, lowards gratuity and
compensated abeences is Rs, 87,50 lakhs (21 March 2023 Rs. 4763 iakhs) and FRs. 35,90 lakhs (21 March 2023: Rs. 38.25 lakhs) raspoclively

c) Sensitivity analysis of defined benefil abllgation

Particulars

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

&) Impacl of the changa in discaunt rate

1) Impact due bo increase of 0.50% (31 March 2023 0.504%) (1073 {10.12)
i) Irmpact due tn decrease of 0.60% (31 March 2022 0.50%) 12.058 11.34

E] |mpact of the change in salary ncrease ;
i lmpact dus fo increase of 0.50% (31 March 2023 0.50%) 11.57 1046
iy Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (31 March 2025 0.50%) (10.55) (2.75)

Gensitvities duo 1o mortality & wildrawals are not materisl & hences imgact of change nol oz
Sensitivities as 1o rate of infialion, rate of increasse of pensions in payment, rate of increas

being a lump sum benefit on roliresent.

o] Maturity profile of defined heneflt obligation

alcalated.
& of nensions Defore ratiremont & life expectancy are nat applicaixie

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
ka1 year s 0.17
1 to 2 yoar 1.25 0.g:2
210 3 year 1.58 096
3 1o 4 year 5.HE 1.48
4 to b year 2.30 237
5 bo & year 214 1.56
& yaar conwards T4.91 L2 B6 .

Earnings/ {loss) per equity share (EPS):

it
[Particulars Forthe year ended|  For the year ended
31 Mar 2024 31 March 2023
Loss for the year {16,632.57) (4,823.41)
Cipening number of shares 1,842,014 1,543 M4
Welghted average nurmber of shares waed in compuling basic EPS 1,843,014 1,642,014
Closing number of shares 1,845,014 1,842,014
WWisighted average numbsar of shares used in computing ditutod 1,243.014 1,843,014
EPS*
Face valug per equity shara - (B8 10.00 000
Baslc earnings! (l0ss) per equity share — (Rs.) (902.47) (262 28)
Diluted eamings/ (loss) per equity share = (R5.) (902.47) [262.25)

, ol congidersd for computation of dilufive camings per share.
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Maotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All ameount in Rs. Lakhg, unless otherwlae statad)

40 Related party disclosuras

Az per ind AS-74 "Related Party Disclosure”, the relatad pasles whers continl exiat or where significant influence exists and wilh whom transactions have taken

place are as below:
| Holding Gompany
Il Related partios exercising control
Il Entity having substantial Interest

IV Other related parties:

Ralianindia Enterprises Limited (REL) (w.af 13 January 2023)

Rahwl Sharma (upts 12 January 2023)

Ratanindia Enterprises Limided (REL) (w.e.f. 28 April 2021 0 12 Janusary 2023)

Enterprize over which [Key Management Peraonnel {including relatives) have significant Influznce —
{with wham fransactions have been entered during the year! previous year):

AP Huildwall Pyt Lid

Micremax Informatics Limited
Bhagwali Products Limited

Silicon Taloventurea Pyt Lid

Wiraj Informalics

Tupelo Buikiors Private Limited
Priapus Developers Private Limited

B -JNCE T S P L

Y DirectorsiFey Management Personnel
Rahul Shanna
Purabobizun Lal Sharma
Fajiv Rattan
Wikas MNanda
Jenander Anand
Amit Jain {PAN: AFKPJT4I0C)
Waibhav Poonia
Sandesp Kurmar
Rahul Mulresa
Arun Sharnna
Eaini Vinu Galwant
Amnit Jain { PAN - AEURI2311I 1}

Wl Relatives of KMP
Arvsiya Sharma

Indu Bhanma

Wil Transactions during the year:

Company having CGemmon Direstor (upto 12 January 2023)
Company having Gommon Dirgctor (upto 12 Janusry 2023
Company having Commen Dirackor {upto 12 January 2023
Compary having Comeman [irector (upte 12 January 2023)
Entity in which director's sisler |s propriator (upto 12 January 2023)

Enterprise ower wivich Key Management Parsoanel have significant influence
Enterprizs over which Key Management Personne] ave significant inllusnce

Marzxging Nirector of the Gompany (upto 12 January 2023}
Direcior of e Company (upla 12 Januany 20235)

[lirector of the Campany (wof. 28 April 2021 to 27 February 2025)
Diractor of the Company (w.e.f. 14 Ootober 2021 to 8 February 2023}
CE af the Comparny [w.ef 27 Ocluber 2021 to 27 Apdl 2022)
Diractar of the Company (w.ef 14 Januasy 2023 to 20 May 2023
Director of the Company (w.el 9 February 2025

Director of t Company fw.e.f 14 January 2023)

Company Secratary of the Company {w.ef. 9 Fabruary 202

CFO of the Company (w.ef 27 October 2021 to 31 August 2022)
Director af the Company (w.e.f, 28t May 2023 to 23 Auguest 2023)
[director of the Compamy fw.e. Z5md Aug 2023}

Direcinr's Mothar (upko 12 January 2025)
Direclors Siater (upto 12 January 2023)

[Mame of related parly

Mature of transaction | 31 Mar 2024]

31 March 2023

Rallanindia Enferprizes Limitesd Inter-corporaie depnsit recaived 7.100.00 | Ta,084.31
Interest expenses on intar-corparate deposit 545.00 EF.06
Commission on corporate guaranbes 3810 10 52
{refar node o Delow)
Managameant suppon fee paidl payable 135.97 B.94
Tupele Builders Private Limitsd Inles-comporate deposit recaived 5 350,00 -
Inlerast expanses o inter-corporate deposit 120.88
Intar-corporale depesit repsaid 5,550.00 -
Eriapus Davelepers Privats Limiled Inter-corporale deposit raceive:d 5,3250.00 z
[nferest mxpenses on intar-corporale deposit 10.60 £
Micromax informatics Limited Purchasa of capilal goods - 182
Sandecp Kumar Remunarallen frefar nole k) 0307 ]
|Rahul Sharrna Remunaralion {refer note k) E 24.19
Jenender Anand Rermuneration [réier naote b) 11.27
forun Sharma Remuneration (refes nota b) - 2244
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Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(AN amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwlae stated)

VIl Surnmary of outstanding balances

[Mame of related party Mature of transactions 31 Mar 2024 31 March 2023
Ratlanindia Enferprises Limited Lo laken 11,184.31 4.na4,31
Intarest expenses on inle-corporata deposit a14.57 33.35
Commission an corparale quarantes 54,35 10,14
{refar note © bolew)
Management Suppord Fee 153,20 G360
Tupsle Builders Private Limied Imierast expenses on infor-corponsts daposit 108,74 -
[riapus Developers Private Limited Lean takan 5,350.00 -
Interest expanses on Inter-corporate eposit .54
Sandee KUmar Romuneration payable ) 1240 ]
Rahul Shasma Remunesation payable 11.80
Micromayx Infarmatics Limited Fxpenses pu}li’;hlﬂ - 6.01
[Thagwsti Froducts Limited Inlerest payable E 18.67
| Silicon I eleveniuras Private Limitcd Inberest pﬁ}mhla - ?'i_fsj
Motes:

a) Al tansactions with relaled parties are made on the terms equivalent 1o those that provail In arm's length tranaactions and within tha ordinary course of business.

Outstanding balances at raspective year ends ar: uneecured and salllemant is generally done in cash,

by Remuneration doss not inciude provisicn mare for employes benefits as e sames iz dotermined for the Company as a whole,

¢} Rattanindia Entarprises Limited has provided corporale quarantss agains! purchasa invoics financingleash aredit, discounting and lether of credit facily ameunting
o Bs, 2.500.00 lakhs and Rs. 1,200,00 lakhs respaectively, avaited by the Compsayy fram HDFC Bank, pursuant o sancton leter dated B January 2023,

(This space has been Intentiooally el biank)]
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Noles to the financial stataments for the year endad 31 March 2024
[All amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

41

42

4

Foralgn sxchangr disclosures:

Walue of imparts calculated on C1F basis by the Company during the financial year in respecl of :
Partlculars

Far the year anded
31 Miarch 2024

For fhue year EI'u‘IEt‘i
31 March 2023

Componentsl taw matarials |

1.500.67 |

Expenditure In foralgn currency

Particulars For the year endad Feer the year ended
. 11 March 2024 3 March 2021
Consullancy services svalad a2.76
Total value of raw material, spare parta and componants consumed during the financlal year
Parficulars For the year ended Far ihe year ended
31 March 2024 3 March 2023
Anount i Aumaunt Yo
Indigenaus G404 .03 100.00% 30614 B35
Imported - [iXiic 1,562 G41%
Tutal B,404.93 100.00% 24,641.95 100.00%
Dtanils of aszets pledged
Tha carmying ameunls of assels pedged a5 securily for cument and non-current borrowings are:
Particubirs Y mﬁrsc:tznz-i 3 rn.1::~.:|t2|:uza
[Current N
{Imvenlorices 1,784.96 552331
(Wb current assats (includes frixe receivables and advances to supplars) 253642 8,525 50
Memp-curent
Praparty, plant sl equipment 80,47 1,0497.43
19 206.32

Db inlangibles assels

The: Compary fas 2 warking capta limil i excess of He SUDLO0 lakhs sanclioped by 10T Bank basad on tha securily of cirenl assels (martgage of immoveable propely of
Promalers entlies, stocks and olhir crent assels). The yearly raturns! stalerm=ils, in respesl of e warking capiial limis biye Been Nled by ihe Company with such bk and
s slalemants ara i agraement with e books of account of the Company for the iespeclive periods secept for the follewing:

Quarter Current aszel Lype Amount disclosed s [ Amount as par Diffarence Remarkal raazan, if any
per return hooks of accounts
Quarar | Stock 1,324.05 1,301 59 27.3F | The Company eubmittad the
Other curenl assels 4,400.40 4 RS aH (6,490 [relums Lo the banks based
[Cuariar 2 Stock 1,347.80 1,347 .88 -~ |on provisional boaks of
| Othar currenl assels 27704 277.54 T |pennunts willin ihe dus dste
[Guarter 2 Stock 1,930.45 1EA 45 T [resulfing in varances vs-&-
| [Othar current assots 2616 #1818 (93.02)| ;ﬁ;ﬁ:;j;:rﬁmmh;ﬂ":gemenl
e 4 ] Hhoak 138496 1,304 05 =
Othar currenl s 230.07 3007 =
Effective tax reconciliation
[Particulara As at As at
1 March 2024 3 March 2023
Loss hefors tax ) [16,632.57) - (4,833.41)
Manestic tex raks 25 168% 25,1643
Expacted tax axpense [A] (4, 106,049) 1.1,215.-1'?]
PAeljustment for non-deductibla expanses
Liftarancn in depresialion chargad 25 per Income-tax A, 1981 vis Az depraciation as per books of acceunls 2,14 .61
Ermgloyee banstils .60 A48
Expanses meeer allowed under Incoms- [ax Act, 1961 0.4 478
Qs llerns disstowsdiallowasd) umdoer Incons B Act, 1551 161 25 441,13
Dedarred lax assels nol recaglsed on business loss and wnabsobed depreclstion 100373 THAT |
4,186,049 1,216.47 |

| Total adjustmants [B]
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Motes to 1ha financial skatementa Far the year ended 51 March 2024
(&l amuunt in As. Lakhs, unless cihenvise stated)

45 Fmancial inslremands
] Fair values hisrarchy

Emancial #sals and Nnancial Fabiflies measured at fair welue in Ihe slatemenl of freccis’ positian ars roupsd 1060 Ihnee levels of o fai value Rierarchy, The lhiss leveis ore defirssd hased an the chasivalility ol

slgnitcant impute by tha mzasurems, =3 [elicrss
Lewed 1: Groctesd priens {unadjussed) i sclive markets for inanesl isslumeants,

Leraed 2= The fai walie of financial ishamanls thal are pot b i an actve markel is detarmined usng vakisien ichniques whith mazinise the use of obesyatic market dats and rly & litte as posibls on

ey specilic eslimalas,
Lavel 2 IF ore or muis of S signAcant g i6 0ol besed on chsevabla makel data, the Felaenl s incuded in el 3

il Financll assets and Fhilites measured ai fair value - recurning faer walua measuremenls
Tham are o assste sl Faklfes measwed sl ey valss mraugh prodt o less sed tar value thisogh samprchersive incora

i} Fair valua of financial as=eta and lzbilibes messisad at ameetised coat
The caryivg amountof finaswial assels and finangial Faldlies measored al amoifised cesl in S Srerciad slalemenls ane o pesannable approdmaiun of thais Tairvalues (refen ol S5 15

vy aluation process and technigua used ta dedermins fair value
Thers aré (o asscts and Gabiflies measured 2t S valus Deaugh prehlor less s f&ale 1hrough cargeahiansve income.

46 Firancial risk management
1} Financial in=druments by categury
a9 March 2024 31 March 2333
Parliaufars FUTFL | Fwoal Amurtissl FVTPL FyET Amartized
cost ensl
Financial aszetis
TrAe receivanies - 23367 - - 106.18
iCash and cash squivaknts - 11,78 - - 28.41
iy hank balances - 50 - - 45244
by Ninanclal assets - - 17655 - - E, 124,01
B Total 2 - A - . T
Finarssal Fakllites
| Durmwings - . 145,427.31 G020.75
Trauy payatiks - - 108722 LERFRIH]
Leayan abiliing - + = qiLAY
ther frsacaial llaldmes - 5 10625 1,3597.58
Todal - - ZZATLTE - - 18,230.06

Hoda:

Ihe Ezir walus 4f Ihe Inancial wessts and Nnancial liabiiliss sra included at the airound which wacruiid bm e I 5ol an asse and pakl o dnanster 2 lisblit in an anfery ranssdion kalwoon he mizkal paricpanls

The following mellinds and assumpliong ware usod wo estimabe Ui fRicvakes:

(4] Trade receivablye, cash and cash equivalants, ether bank baingas, olhar tinzrial mawsls, bovrowings. trade paysbles, laass dabiblies el ofnes Mnancial liabiiliss sppendmatz nsir carnyirg amounts langsly dus

Uz shar- term matwites of has: Instuments.

(b Wanagemen! uses best judgemiant in estmating the F=r valun ol ks fnanzial imlnenants. Haseser, s ai@ Inherent bmstions in sny estmazen e

s Theselore, for subslanFally all inancial istimants,

e tair value selingies prosented abova am nol neczassanly indicalive of 2l hz amuunls &t S Company ol hiwa reaisad ar paid in &4 ransactions as of reapective dates. Az such, fr valuz af the finsncsl

nlments subisequet 1o the respective reparing dales may e diféra from e amaunls rapored 2t each yer and,

) irveeslinant In subsiciary company |5 measursd al sosl a5 pering AS 27, "Separaia Srancial slaluinenta’ &nd hence, no presanlad here
il

ii] Ak managemel

Tha Compary is expoand b vanows ks in ralsen to linangial insluments. The Company's nancal asssts =nd lishiifes by calegury are summanised in pots 45{1, Tha main fpes ul sigks are markel rish, el

risk and lquidy risk. The mast sgrificast finangs] isks owhich the Company i expozed ary darcibod below.

Ihe Company's Ast managemenl is carmed oul by 2 cenival inance cepartment (af he Sompany el cireclian af the Doard of Diartars. The Goard of Mitactors provides princpias far averal risk irssisgement,

and covering spachic areas, such as foeaion cxchange rss, inlanss] rale isk, credt ik and invesiment uf wwiss liquid by

Al Creds risk

Crod rick i v risk Thal @ coorterparly Tals 10 dischame an cbdgalion 1 the Company. Cradt risk arisss Suin cash and cash squivalents, Ireds rocevables, invastinents camied al amersed 2osl and depusile wiln
Jrartks ard tnanl Halilians, The Gompsey's nsimum sxpesuns b sl dss s limited 0 fa carming amount of fnenela assess recogrised Al 31 March 2024 aiel 51 March 2020, as suinraised B

Particulars 31 March 2034 31 March 2023
Trarda racelvablzs () 13367 106,18
Cash &l casn equalants i) 1023 L
e hank hiotances (i) 24530 45244
Ot financial assets (i) 17 B 01

Ve Compsny considars fis prokabil By of cetaull upon inifl reocgnitien of asael and wnziher therw lias hann @ sgnificant inceass in coecil nsk an an againg 2sis hraugloul pach repoding priivd, I genzral, it
15 presumed Fad ercell risk has sigiilicandy increased sings indial recegnilion if e paymenis are more Man 20 days past due. A detadt an 2 finanysl azanl i when the counlerparty talls b maky sontrackial

pagments when Uiay fall duz This defindion af dzfauh e celamied by censidering fhe busness evdroernsnt i wdich ety aperates and alhar macg-ecunuiis fBeors

{il The Cempany's Sade receivaties &z from channel parners! dealers wha hava pald security deposils 10 the Company and further, maks advancs payments foe majuily of Mo amounts bedorn delivary af bies.

I herefors, (hase frade recsivables sea considered high quakly &nd accordiregly, no il lime expectsd el Insses ane recognissd on aueh necohanes basel on simplfied approach.
i) Vhe ciechl fisk for cash and sah equisalents and ot bank naances i censidarad neglighie, sies e courserparies st repulatis Danks with high quaily extermal credil iEfies

[jifl ©mer inancial sssals includs incenfe racsivahies, S50 relund iecakabics and ather recekeabios cluding seeurily deposils. Credit risk ralalad 12 incentve recaivatics 15 managed by cafnious manilaring &
charges in regulatory enviranmant induding changas in reguiations el gavanmzn policiss undar which such inverrives ane recekiable and meking necssary adjusiménts In The financial slalaments in case the
mzrgernan assesses Wl ol sk has noremsd sgeilinanty. Far uliar i jal assels, fhe m | monilors $e panawcrabibhy of such ##sals an confruous basis and makes adjusinanis whorzeer

cioemed neCAkEATY,
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Alodes b0 the Tinancial skaiaments for the year aindod 39 March 2504

(a0 mmaunt In Hs. Lakha, unlass ctherwise slbed)

Ciwtlit Ask exposurs
As at 31 Mareh 2024

Pasticulars Estimabed gross canying Fapecied credit ks Carrying anwaunt
arneaind &t default {net of provision]

[Trade receisblns 23R4T FARLET
(Ca3h and cash eguivalant REET] - 1155
Ciher bark Lalances 24520 74520
Olhar fnancial aszels AL R50 45 175.80
As at 1 March 20E:

Pailiculars Estimated gross canying Frpected oredit loas Carryiieg amownt
Al at dedault {med of provision]

Trade rechivalias 198.18 10815

Cael and cash eouivalents .41 | -1 2641

| Sther baris, kel 45244 1 Andde

Titlier inanclal ass=ts B AGZ 5 | 1 A55 A | 5,784

Reconsiliatan of axpesied credit lass Tar other finaneial asscs

:F_bbu'un.n:iliuiun

Luss allowanes as a1 1 Apil 2022

1 Other inanclal assets
4800
filions' {akatinn} durng e year ey 152063

Loes allowance as at 31 Mareh 2023 1,AE8.63
nddition! {alation) doring the yess (na) (1, 31507)
Loss allowance as at 31 March 2024 5045 |

Ligusidity risk

Pruckd liquidity risk managanen mpbes maidsning surcient cosh and mareetably pciriling and the aeslabiily of
ins mexioding in unding by mantainieg svallamdity undss coenm
sianagemenl maniars roling forecasts af the Compery's Uity pesilion a0l casn and cash saiiealenls an dhe basis

Ous fo @ resture of In= busingss, The Sompany msids

anfly aperabes.

Maturities of financial labilities

The: tzbdes below ansyse e Campany's inancial liablite i
Tha senaumts disclosad in Ihe 1able are e cand

ractus undiscounlad cash Aows, Balancas dus witin 12 manihs egual thei canying balances as &

1o rlervans malurily grenpings based on Ueir contractual maluilizs for all nen deivafue nNnandal Gabiilias.
@ fivpact of dizcouniing & nol significant.

Tunging thiough &0 adecquate amuunl o commitied cred) Beiilies tomesl uliligatons when cue,
ftieed taciblins.
aof apecled cash figws, The Company takes ieto acoount the liquidly o the markel in which the

3 March 2024 |_ Less than 1 year l 18 yemra Mare than § yuars Tatal
Hen-lartvatives

Ramasings 19,827, 31 C 1947731 |
Trade payables 1,BET.22 - 2 1,857.72
[ ilher al ubillias 1,038,256 - - 1,038,721 |
| 32,331.78 g % 72,332,78
1 Mlarch 2023 | Less than 1 year l 1-5 yagis Mare than § years Taotsd
[Hon-derivatives

Domarsings G,020.75 H020.75
Irady paysbins 1,7 12.85 1,i12.65
Leasy Baliflins Z1.06 aa L47
ther Snaincial Fabiblizs 1,397 88 .35 56

16,152 64 TIsE - A8, 220,101
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Fubes 1 The financial stements for tha yaar ended 3 March 2024
(Al airsaunt In As. Lakhs, unless sllsrsize staled)

o] Markstrisk
A} Foreign currency risk

The Company 2 ol 31 March 7074 15 nat expossd to sigrifan frzign exchangs risk wisiog fem foreign currency irznsswions & Ihe Company has been slia 7 achles fecaization for majaily of ibs raw malerials.

b

Imierast faba fisk coposans

Liabilitiestazsely

The Contpanys prbicy Is b minimise inlresl ln cash o sk expusaes a0 long-ierm finanzing. Al 31 March 2024, the Sompany s sepased |a darges 0 mirkst imfasesl calas through bank, borowings &l
warizite inlerssl palas The Corpany’s fixed depasits am camied at amortsed cosd ad Ar: Sxed rae deoosils, They soa Iharcfoes nol subjsct b0 intereal rati fisk as delined in kel A5 107, Sines neither the canying
amounl nor the fubure sl e wil ociuale becauss of 8 change In marked interest ralas

Intere=t raie rink Axpasure
Beiow iz the uyerall axposine of the Company o inberas rata risk:

Parliculars a1 March 2024] 31 March 2023

Warishla rala:

Blureawing A0 1,903.01 |
Total variahle rala exposure : ERECE 1,903,0 |

[Fined rate: :

| Sermowing 1779041 4. 117.R
[Tedal fizedl ralw azpasure 1723047 411788
sensitivily

Batiow i Ihn secsiinvity of profil ur loss sod caulty cue bo changes in inlvesl rabes, assuming e Gistga in other vanaklzs

Farlitutars 3 March 2024 51 Mareh 2023
Infcrest sensilividy . =]
Intrerst rabes — inernAse by 100 basis poinls (31 March 2023 100 basis poinls) | ins0 23,45

Intmrasd ralus — danreasn by 100 basis puings (31 March F023 100 basis poinls) - | [1B.50) {2245

47  Capital managemsng
The Comparry = capilsl management chjectives are
- Iz ensure the Corpan's Sty bo conlme as o gorg Cenesm
- to provice an adeguals ki e ]
The Company morilurs capilal on the basis of the camging amaont af cquity less cash snd cash equialenls oz presumisd on e lee af balanoe sheel
Management ass=sess (e Sompany's caplal requiremants i ordos to maitan an =icanl cureall srarcing strucios whiv auiing cxcessive beverage, This lancs mto account the subordinaion lzvels of the
Crwgany's vatous classes of denl, Tra Company manages e capilal stucture and muke: sdjusimants 1a Il In S fight of Ghangas in eeonomic condiliorns and Iha ak characteristios of the uiekelying asscts. b
urdsr o malnla or adust the capitsl sluclie, Ihe Sompany may sl e ameunt cf dvidends paid b aliaranaldos, relum capilsl by sharsheldres, issue new sharss, or 36l sssets o reduce debt
Ve st Persoed &5 capral by the Suinpsey far the repatting pervds undar reviow ane summarnswd g Flows
rai 31 Margh 2024 31 March 2023
Long Lerm Daraaings - -
=herl e borawings 1567114 506492
imeres] acuissd on Barmwings _ TEEAS SERF
Total borrowings I 1347731 ARTS
Less:
‘Cash and cash syuivslanis 11.78 2641
e bank balksncae 240,20 452 44
Mt dicbés 18,170.R2 5,541.80
Tatal equity (i) 119,318,038 12,7006.44)
Ml dent to equity rativ 095 -205%
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rs. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

48

48
a)

b)

&)

d)

50

Reconclliation of liabilities arlsing from financing actlvities
Particulars ] Lease liabllity Long-term Short-term Total
) borrowlngs * horrowings ’
As at 31 March 2023 847 - 596413 6,062.60
Cash flows:
Froconds fromd (Repaymeant of) borrowings (net) - 7 13,406.56 13,406.56
Payment of lease liability - " -
Mon-cash:
Other adjustments (98.47) - {98.47)
"As at 31 March 2024 ) - - 19,370.69 19,370.69
‘Partlculars Lease llability Lnng-t&rm' Short-term Total
borrowings * horrowings
As at 31 March 2022 417.56 198,08 1,710.30 232582
Cash flows:
Froceeds fromd (Repaymeant of) borrowings {net) - {198.08) 425383 4,055.77
Payment of lease liability (56.97) - {56.97)
Mon-cash:
Oiher adjustments (26212} 5 . (262.12)
As at 31 March 2023 98.47 - 5,964.13 6,062.60
“Includes curent maturities of long-lemm borrowings dlassified under short-term borrowlings.
Leases disclosure
Addifional information on the right-of-use assets by class of assels is as follows:
ﬁht—nf usc assets Carrying Addition/ Depreciation Carrying
amount as an {Dalatlon) amount as on
| 1 April 2023 {net) : 31 i_'iﬂ_arch 2024
Right-of use assets B5.24 {89.29) - -
[Total i 89.29 (89.29) -] -
Right-of usc assets Carrying Addition/ Depreciation Carrying
amount as on (Deletlon) amount as an
1 April 2022 (net) 31 March 2023 |
Right-of use assels 350,15 (216.50) {44.36) 39.725%
Total 35015 |216.50) (44.36) £9.29 |
|.easc liabilities are presentzd in the statement of financial pesition a3 follows:
Particulars ) ' 31 March 2024] 31 March 2023
Currznt = 53.89
Man-current = 44 .55
Total E 98.47 |
The lease liabiliies are secured by the related underlying asscts. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-5 j,réars More than § Total
years
Leass paymehis ) - = =T =
Finance charges =
Met present values » B 3 e "
The Company had lolal cash outflows for leases of Re. Nil during the year ended 31 March 2024 (31 bdarch 2023: Rs. 56.97 lakhs).
The following are the: amounts recognised In profit or loss;
Partlculars 31 March 2024] 31 March 2023
Depreciation expenze of ignt-of-uss assols B TR
Interest expensa on lease [abilifes = 2568
Expense relating lo short-term leases (included in other expensas) 1563 T1.67
Tatal ' i 85.63 141.73 |
Estimated amaunt of confract remaining o be executed on capilaland other commiiments not provided for (net of advances) is Rs. 2,026.06

lakhs (31 March 2023: Rs. 24 433.05 lakhs), Apart from abeyEGHEH

quantities. %

ik amount, certain purchase orders issusd to suppliers are for open
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Motas to the financlal statements for the year endad 31 March 2024
(Al amount in Re. Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

EB1

53

The Cose on Social Soourily, 2020 (‘Code’) relating o employes banefits during employment and post-cmployment, recaived Prosidential assent in Septombeer 2000,
Tha Code has been published in the Garelle of India, howevar, the dale on which the Sode will comes intao effact is yot bo be notifled and final rulesd inlerpretstion ara
yeet 1o B tssued. The Gompany will sssese the impact of the Code when it comes inta effect and will rocord any related impact in the period the Code and the rules
thareon becomes effective.

WMicio and emall enterprises under the Micro, Smal and Medium Entarprises Development Act, 2008 have besn determined based an fhe infarmation availabi: wilh
the Company and the required disclosures are given below:

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(i} Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the and of the accounting yaar 442 84.71
(i Inbesr=st due therson remaining wnpaid to any supplier as al e end of the accounting yesar 1.10 35
{14y The amount of inferest pald by the buyer akng with the smount of the payment made to the supplier beyand the

appointed dayy,

{iv} The amount of intorost due and payabla for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid bul beyond - -
the appointad day during the year) but witheu adding the interest specilied under Tha Micro, Small and Medium
Enlerprises Development Act, 2008,

(v} The armount of inkerest accrued and remaining wopaid at the end of the aceounting year. 1.10 3.54
i) The amount of lurther intarest remaining due and payablo cven in the succeeding yoars, wildl sush date when inferes? B -
dues above ars actually paid

“I'he above infarmabon has been detarmincd tn the exient such parfics have hesn identified on the basis of information available with the Company. This has been
relied upon by the Auditors.

Additlanal regulatory infarmation not disclosed cleewhere in the finansial statements

{f) The Compary does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has baan inftiated or pending against the Campany for helding any Benarmi propery.

{ii) The Company does not have any transsctions with stiuck-off companies under seclion 243 of the Companies Act, 2013 or saction 560 of the Companiss Act, 1956
{iii) Tha Company doss not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet io be registered with ROC beyond the statutory pericd,

{iv) The Gomgany has not fraded o lnvested in Crypte currency or Virual Currency during (ne year.

(v} The Company fiss net advanced or foansd ar ivested funds to any olier person(s) or entity(ies), including forsign ontitics {Intermedizries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:

a, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoover by of en behalf of the company (Litimats Baneficiarius) or

b. prowices any guarantas, security or the like: to or on behalf of e Ulimate Banaficiaries

{wi) The Cornpany has nat recelved any fund from any persan(s) or endity(ies), including foraign enfities (Tunding Pary} with the undderslanding (whether recorded n
writing or ciherwiz2) that the Company shall,

a. airecily or indiracily lend of invest in osher porsons o entiies identifiod in any manhes whatsoever by ar on behalf of the Funding Parly (Lfimate Benaficiarivs) af

b. provide any guarsntes, security or e like an behalf of the Ultimeate Beneficiaries,

{vii} The Gompany docs not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of acoounts that has been surrendsred or disclssd a8 income during fhe
year in the tax assesaments undar the Income Ta Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any aliver rzlevant provisions of he Income-tax Act, 1961

{uiii) The: Campany has not been deciared williul dofaulker by any bank or financial institition or govamment of any govemmant authorily.

The Minisiry of Corporale Alfairs (MCA) has prescibed & new raquirement for cempanias under the provise to Ruls 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,
insertod by the Compenies (Accaunts) Amendment Rules 2021 requiring companics, which uses accounting software: for maintaining its books of accounts, shall use
only such accounting suftware which has a foature of recording audit frail of eacn and evary transaclion, creating an adit log of each change rada in the baoks of
account along with the data whon such changes were made and ensuring that the audit brail cannat be dizabled.

Iha Company has used an ascounting soflware for maintaining bouks af accounts which has 3 fealure of recording audil b (edit log) fecility and the same has be=n
nperaled throughout the year for @ relevant fransactions recorded in the software except that, the audit il feature iz not anabled ot the dalabase level to log iy
divact data changes, used for maintaining scoeunting rescords. Further, there waa no instance of audit (il festera being tampered with 23 noted by the: managsmant.

Cerlaln previous year amounls have baen reclassifed for conaistancy with the current year presentation. Such redassification did ned have any impact on the current
year financial stalemeants.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directora of
Revolt Intelllcorp Private Limited
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For Walker Chandlok & Go LLP
Chartered Accountante
Firm Regisbalion Mo 001076M MEO0013

Despak J:r.al

Partrer
Mombership Mo, 503

Pz G3Urugram
Nate: 24 May 2024

Sandeep Kumar
Direcior
[OHM: DE1Z2544

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 May 2024

A

Rahul Mutraja
Company Secrebary
Membersnlp Mo, AS1225

Pilace: Gurugram
Data: 20 May 2024

Vaibhav Poolia
Diractor
DIM: 06524172

Place: Guiugram
Diabe; 29 May 2024



